Putting the Community First BJA|R|NIE|T]

LONDON BOROUGH

MEETING
FINCHLEY AND GOLDERS GREEN AREA ENVIRONMENT SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

TUESDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2012
AT 7.00PM

VENUE
AVENUE HOUSE, EAST END ROAD, FINCHLEY, LONDON N3 3QE

OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE FINCHLEY AND GOLDERS GREEN RESIDENTS
FORUM BY 8.00PM, WHICHEVER IS EARLIER

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Chairman: Councillor Graham Old (Clir Eva Greenspan)
Vice Chairman: Councillor Melvin Cohen (Clir Reuben Thompstone)

Councillors: (Substitutes) (Substitutes)
Geof Cooke (Anne Hutton) Colin Rogers (Arjun Mittra)
Daniel Seal (John Marshall) Ross Houston  (Kath McGuirk)
Lord Palmer (Jack Cohen)

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.
Aysen Giritli — Head of Governance
Governance Services contact: Chidi Agada 020 8359 2037 chidilim.agada@barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DIRECTORATE



ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages
1. Minutes
2. Absence of Members
3. Declaration of Members' Personal and Prejudicial Interests
4. Public Question Time (If any)
5. Members' Items (If any)
6. The leasing of the Pavilion in Cherry Tree Wood Brompton Grove | 1-10
East Finchley N2
7. Road Traffic Personal Injury Accident Clusters 11-32
8. Review of Pedestrian Safety and Pedestrian Facilities in East 33-114
Finchley in the Vicinity of Martin School Incorporating Four Main
Locations:
i) Church Lane
i) A1000/Creighton Avenue Junction
iii) A1000/Church Lane Junction, and
iv) Church Lane / East End Road Junction
9. Bus stop on the 382 route towards Finchley Central in Summers 115-130
Lane N12
10. Verbal Update(s)
Speeding in Petworth Road and neighbouring roads
11. Matters referred from Finchley and Golders Green Residents
Forum (If any)
12. Any other Item(s) that the Chairman decides are urgent
13. MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
14. The leasing of the Pavilion in Cherry Tree Wood Brompton Grove | 131 - 134

East Finchley N2 (Exempt)




FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Chidi Agada

020 8359 2037 chidilim.agada@barnet.gov.uk. People with hearing difficulties who have a
text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our Committee
Rooms also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee
staff or by uniformed custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.

Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some
distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.




This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First EEE

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM 6

Meeting

Date
Subject

Report of

Summary

Finchley & Golders Green Area
Environment Sub- Committee

16 October 2012

The leasing of the Pavilion in Cherry
Tree Wood Brompton Grove East
Finchley N2

Commercial Director

To ask the Sub-Committee if it wishes to make
representations to the Executive in relation to the
proposed grant of a lease of the pavilion in Cherry
Tree Wood, Brompton Grove, N2

Officer Contributors

Status (public or exempt)
Wards Affected
Key Decision

Reason for urgency /
exemption from call-in

Function of
Enclosures

Contact for Further
Information:

www.barnet.gov.uk

Judith Ellis — Valuation Manager
Richard Malinowski — Principal Valuer
Jenny Warren — Greenspaces Manager
Public with a separate exempt report
East Finchley

No

Not applicable

Executive

Appendix 1 — Section 123 Notice
Appendix 2 - Lease Plan

Appendix 3 - Pavilion Elevation

Appendix 4 — Summary of representations

Judith Ellis, 020 8359 7364/judith.ellis@barnet.gov.uk
Richard Malinowski, 020 8359 7359 /
richard.malinowski@barnet.gov.uk




11

2.1

3.1

41

5.1

6.1

7.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Sub-Committee consider whether or not it wishes to make
representations to the Executive in respect of the proposed grant of a
lease of the pavilion in Cherry Tree Wood to Mr Sarfaraz Dostezad.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS

Delegated Powers Summary Report approved 9"‘July 2012 reporting the terms
of the letting of the pavilion to Mr Sarfaraz Dostezad.

CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Corporate Plan 2012-13 has a corporate priority of '‘Better Services with
Less Money’. A key principle of the medium term financial strategy is to
continually review the use of council assets so as to reduce the cost of
accommodation year on year and to obtain best consideration for any surplus
assets to maximise funds for capital investment and/or the repayment of
capital debt. This letting does this by producing a rental income and the
refurbishment of an empty and dilapidated property.

RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

There are no policy considerations and officers do not anticipate significant
levels of public concern. If the Council does not proceed with the letting then
an empty building attracts the obvious detrimental nuisances such as
vandalism and arson and will eventually require demolition. To offset the risks
of further vandalism, Greenspaces have installed fencing around the building.
However this has been breached on a number of occasions involving further
vandalism.

EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES

The property was widely marketed such that it was open to any category of
persons to submit a bid, irrespective of race, sex, disability, sexual orientation,
marital status, transgender, age, religion or religious belief. Further, the
Council's Equalities Policy takes account of the Council’s statutory duty to
promote equal opportunities and to eliminate discrimination and inequality
amongst persons of different race, gender and disability. The proposed
disposal has been evaluated against the principles in the Equalities Policy and
no adverse implications for any, specific, equalities group has been identified.

USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement,
Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability)

The Council will benefit from the annual rent detailed in the accompanying
exempt report with the responsibility for repair and maintenance being passed
to the tenant.

LEGAL ISSUES

Local authorities are given powers under Section 123(1) of the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended) to dispose of land held by them in any



7.2

7.3

8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

9.3

manner they wish, including the grant of leases. The only constraint is that,
except with the consent of the Secretary of State, a disposal must be for the
best consideration reasonably obtainable.

Section 123 (2A) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) provides

that a local authority may not dispose under Section 123(1) of that Act of any
land consisting or forming part of an open space unless, before disposing of

the land, they cause notice of their intention to do so to be advertised for two
consecutive weeks in a newspaper circulating in the area in which the land is
situated, and consider any objections to the proposed disposal which may be
made to them.

The lease will be formally documented on the basis of the terms detailed in the
Delegated Powers report.

CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS (Relevant section from the Constitution,
Key/Non-Key Decision)

The Council’s constitution in Part 3, Responsibility for Functions, paragraph
3.10 details the executive functions of the Area Environment Sub-Committees.
These include the day-to-day promotion, management and development of
parks and open spaces.

The Council’s constitution in Part 4,— Management of Real Estate, Property
and Land, Paragraph 7 (i) states “Whenever a decision is taken by the
Executive or the relevant Director acting under delegated powers to advertise
the possible disposal or appropriation of open space land, the Director or
designated officer shall report the matter to the next relevant Area
Environment Sub-Committee to enable it to decide whether it wishes to make
representations to the Executive in relation to the disposal of the open space
land”.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The park is currently served by a small 150 sq ft (13.93 sq m) modular kiosk
that was leased to Sally Anne Wigdfield. The lease on the kiosk has now
expired however the tenant will be permitted to remain under a tenancy at will
until the pavilion café opens. Once the letting of the pavilion has been
concluded, the kiosk will be relocated to another park and put on the open
market.

The subject premises comprise a pavilion of 1,044 sq ft (97 sq m) with a
covered veranda of 511 sq ft (47.5 sq m) at the front giving a total area of
1555 sq ft (144.5 sq m) as shown edged red on the attached plan. The
building was originally used as a sports pavilion and changing rooms but since
the playing fields in the park often became waterlogged during the winter
months this use ceased. Subsequently it was used for a short time as a
nursery but then became vacant and has deteriorated over the years. The
pavilion is fenced off, derelict and the only other option is to demolish.
Nevertheless the pavilion has character and is situated adjacent to a children’s
play ground and in the opinion of officers once refurbished would enhance
considerably the facilities available in the park.

The premises have been marketed for a number of years and several proposals,
mainly for nurseries were received in the past. A nursery use would not be
approved by planners as this would give rise to traffic issues along Brompton



94

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

Grove, an unadopted, unmade up and unlit road at the rear of the park. During
the last two years discussions have taken place with the existing kiosk operator
and various proposals were put forward and considered by officers but these
discussions stalled as the plans were ambitious, expensive and funding was not
available. Further marketing including additional advertising took place over the
past year and an acceptable offer was eventually received. The operator of the
kiosk also submitted a proposal but this was below the recommended offer. The
recommended proposal has already been approved by a Delegated Powers
report dated 9"July 2012.

It has been agreed with Mr Sarfaraz Dostezad that the Council will grant him a
lease for a period of 25 years on a full repairing and insuring basis and
contracted out of the Landlord and Tenant Act 1954. The permitted use will be
as a café and the trading hours will be the usual park opening hours. The
property will be repaired and minor changes externally comprising either new
front or café style doors as shown on the drawing in Appendix 3, are proposed.
The financial terms have been included in the exempt part of this report. It is the
view of the Valuation Manager that the proposed disposal complies with the
Council’s statutory duty to achieve the best consideration reasonably
obtainable.

The extent of the letting is the building shown edged red on the lease plan in
Appendix 1. The blue and green areas comprise the external seating areas
where the tenant will be allowed to place tables and chairs. The green area is
part of the footpath along the frontage and the blue area comprises soft ground
and so the tenant will be permitted to place a hard surface, subject to any
Greenspaces requirements. A right of way for vehicle deliveries is shown
coloured brown.

As the land is held as public open space, the proposed disposal was advertised
in the Barnet Press for two consecutive weeks on 28" June and 5™ July 2012. A
Notice of the proposed disposal was also posted at the property. These
recLuired that any objections to the letting were to be made to the Council by
13" July 2012.

Following the advertisement, 18 communications were received, the details of
which are summarised in the table under Appendix 4. Of these 10 are
considered as objections and the remaining 8 regarded more as
representations or observations relating to the loss of the kiosk.

Officers have been informed by the prospective tenant that the menu available at
the premises will be varied with a Middle East and Mediterranean cuisine, salads
and vegetarian options, sandwiches and pastries. It will not be a pizzeria as
appears to have been suggested by a number of objectors.

The kiosk currently located in the park was intended as a temporary facility as
it was hoped that in time the pavilion would be refurbished and provide these
facilities. It is the opinion of officers that the park cannot support two cafes and
so the kiosk currently operated by Sally Anne Wigfield will have to close once
the pavilion opens for business. Greenspaces will relocate the kiosk to another
park where there are currently no catering facilities. Thus the rent for the
kiosk, as detailed in the exempt report, will cease to be payable but should be
recouped on another site.



10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

10.1 None.

Cleared by Finance (Officer’s initials)

SR

Cleared by Legal (Officer’s initials)

SWS




Appendix 1
LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET
COMMERCIAL DIRECTORATE
SECTION 123(2A) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

Proposed Lease - Pavilion building
Cherry Tree Wood, East Finchley

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council is intending to grant of a lease for 25
years for the above pavilion for the use as a cafe.

A plan showing the proposed leased area may be viewed at the offices of Property
Services, Building 2, North London Business Park, Oakleigh Road South, London
N11 INP. It may be viewed between the hours of 9.00 am to 5.00 pm Mondays to
Fridays (excluding public holidays).

Before making any further decision on the proposal, the Council will consider any
written representations received. All written representations, which should be
addressed to the Interim Assistant Director of Commercial Services, 1% floor, Building
2, North London Business Park, Oakleigh Road South, London N11 1NP (quoting
reference: Property Services Disposal of Cherry Tree Wood) must arrive no later than
5pm, 13" July 2012.

Dated this day 28" June 2012

Mark Peat

Interim Assistant Director or Commercial Services
1% Floor Building 2

North London Business Park

Oakleigh Road South

London N11 1NP



Appendix 2

T
vl

F

. This pmd\i.'cf‘ g 9
* "Slationery Oﬂ?c& @trown copypight and dalabaségty

]
1o

TT
bARAREAN

Jf\i |
SURENRRENES

avoy WYHONI

——

|
Il

Tzl | |

otk

__T_JIT_[
M

I

[

AL

| S

%, 3
Smapping sata ficen.

|HESEE )

T

T o
ﬂ

TEJ_!“ H
i

|

—
?‘-iﬁ

{

afull P“LW

Fe | [
= | E L\ L
——— B | ?t’ | JI_T
a=rcis e LT

Sl pEeEEE===

Playground | | e

Nly's AT
evcedlo. 100017674 - ',

Initiated
by ss.

Drawn
b ks,

SCHEME:
CAFE IN CHERRY TREE WOODS,
HIGH ROAD, EAST FINCHLEY, N2

Cralg Cooper,
Commercial Director.

PROPERTY SERVICES

Checked
byss

Date

TITLE:
LEASE PLAN

14/05/12

Scales 1;1250

London Borough of Barnet,
North London Buslness Park,
Oaklelgh Road South,

New Southgate,

London, N11 1NP.

Tel. 020 8359 2000

DRAWING No.

24405




Appendix 3

COUNTER

Db_ég

KITCHEN

BEATING AREA

]
G
L8

]
e
@3
gRo g

G
dsb 38

PROPOSED PLAN (A)

PAOPOSED PLAN (H)

[T
OHERAT TREE WODO PAWTLLTEN
EAST FIMCHET
e

FROPOSED FRONT ELEYATION

T

CYRNERSIIN CF PAVTLLITH

T T

PROPOSED PLAM AND ELEVATIONG

wion ™ w0 onie [ e

ﬁAlam Cox
c]‘\\l)(.lc]te\

rekitsctural & Flagning Commitinti

rr\x-"uu &JB‘! @5 T

0T

3B1A1Y




Appendix 4

Communication | Date Summary of Representations

Letter 05.07.2012 | Preference for pavilion to be demolished and site restored to woodland
as change of use will alter character and tranquillity of the park.

Letter 06.07.2012 | Existing café provides appropriately scaled facility. Extra traffic, noise,
smells, litter

Letter 07.07.2012 | Barnet should adopt private road and apply a condition that lessee
makes good Brompton Grove. Best to demolish.

Letter 07.07.2012 | Against Pizza use, pizza boxes and concern over rats

Letter 08.07.2012 | Too many cafes in High Street, rats, noise and cooking smells will spoil
peace and quiet. Resurfacing Brompton Grove endanger users. In a
dangerous state. Return to natural state.

Letter 08.07.2012 | As above

Letter 10.07.2012 | No proper consultation

Letter 11.07.2012 | Whether tenant is fit person

Letter 11.07.2012 | Written by Tenant of Kiosk

Letter 10.07.2012 | No consultation

Email 10.07.2012 | Concerns re existing kiosk — tenant works with Treehouse

Email 10.07.2012 | Concerns re existing kiosk

Email 10.07.2012 | Concerns re existing kiosk - Pizza proposal

Email 10.07.2012 | Concerns re existing kiosk

Email 10.07.2012 | Concerns re existing kiosk - Pizza proposal

Email 18.07.2021 | Concerns re existing kiosk - Pizza proposal

Email 28/.07.2012 | Concerns re existing kiosk - Pizza proposal

Phone 13.07.2012 | Further information requested




This page is intentionally left blank

10



Putting the Community First BEE

(Mol [nle] J:Tel:{el¥c], |

AGENDA ITEM 7

Meeting Finchley & Golders Green Area
Environment Sub- Committee

Date 16 October 2012

Subject Road Traffic Personal Injury Accident
Clusters

Report of Interim Director of Environment,

Planning and Regeneration

Summary The report contains the review carried out on several
(nine) accident cluster sites identified in the report
presented to this committee in March 2012.

Officer Contributors Themba Nleya

Status (public or exempt) Public

Wards Affected Al

Key Decision No

Reason for urgency / Not applicable
exemption from call-in

Function of Executive
Enclosures

Appendix A — Accident Clusters Details and
Responses

Appendix B — Summary Review of Nether Street
Width Restriction
Contact for Further Themba Nleya, Senior Engineer, 020 8359 4198
Information:

www.barnet.gov.uk




1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

3.1

4.1

5.1

RECOMMENDATION
That the sub-committee;
i) Notes those items recommended for no further action,

i) Notes the “quick win” actions and proposals for each of the highlighted
cluster sites as is detailed in Appendix A and accordingly the Interim
Director for Environment, Planning and Regeneration to implement the
measures, and

i) Instructs the Interim Director for Environment, Planning and Regeneration
to progress as planned those items identified as requiring further
investigative work with a view to implement pending further design and
consultation with local elected members and residents.

That any objections from any related consultation that may be necessary be
resolved by the Interim Director for Environment, Planning and Regeneration in
consultation with the Cabinet member for Environment.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS

Finchley and Golders Green Area Environment sub-committee, 24 November 2011, item
6 resolved:

e That an update report including a breakdown of accidents at hotspot locations over
the last three years be brought to the next appropriate meeting of the sub-committee.

Finchley and Golders Green Environment sub-committee, 14 March 2012, item 6.
Following discussion and consideration of a report on road traffic accident locations the
subcommittee resolved:

e That priority attention be given to pursuing actions as set out in the report on clusters
1,13 and 24 and that all “quick wins” actions should be pursued where practicable,
including addressing specific points on de-cluttering (cluster 19) and obscured
visibility (cluster 23)

e That a report on the outcome of the investigations into “quick-wins” be brought to the
next meeting of the sub committee

CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Corporate Plan priority “A Successful London Suburb” includes the objective “to
work with all strategic partners (particularly the Police) to ensure Barnet is a safe place”.

RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

No risk management issues arising directly out of this report.

EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES

In Barnet the majority of road traffic casualties are car occupants but, in common with
other areas, pedestrians, cyclists and motorcyclists are more likely to be seriously injured

if involved in an accident. Younger adults aged 17 to 30 are disproportionately likely to
be traffic casualties but older people (over 70) are more likely to suffer serious injury. 12-

12



5.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

8.1

9.1

9.2

16 year olds are also slightly more likely to be seriously injured. Men are more likely to
be road traffic casualties than women.

There are documented links e.g. Deprivation and Road Safety in London: A report to the
London Road Safety Unit (2006), and Road Safety of London’s Black and Asian Minority
Ethnic Groups: A report to the London Road Safety Unit (2006), between deprivation and
accident risk and some evidence of variation between ethnic groups that is independent

of differences in deprivation, although these are not well understood.

USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance &
Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability)

It is intended that the funding required to implement the proposed measures be met from
Capital funding secured from TfL for the boroughs Local Implementation plan (LIP)
specifically, the Traffic and Road Safety allocation for financial year 2012/13.

Fund will be required as follow:

e Cluster 1: N/A
e Cluster 5: N/A (Enforcement Action by Police)
e Cluster 6: £10k
e Cluster 13: £15k
e Cluster 18: Nil
e Cluster 19: Nil (No Further Action)
e Cluster 23: Nil
o Cluster 24: £12k
e Cluster 26: Nil (No Further Action)
Total: £37,000

There will be no staffing, IT, property, sustainability, or procurement issues as a result of
the implementation of these measures.

Any financial implications will be contained within the Environment, Planning and
Regeneration budgets.

LEGAL ISSUES

The Council has a statutory duty under section 39 of the Road Traffic Act 1988 to
monitor traffic accidents on its road network and take such measures as appear
appropriate to address them.

CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS

Constitution Part 3 — Responsibility for Functions — Area Environment Sub- Committees
perform functions that are the responsibility of the Executive including highways use and
regulation not the responsibility of the Council

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
Accident information is recorded by the Police in accordance with the national Stats 19
reporting system. In London the information is provided to Transport for London who

produce a wide range of reports and also make the data available to individual boroughs.

A report to the Area Environment sub-committee in November 2011 identified locations in
the borough and in the sub-committee’s area where seven or more Personal Injury

13



Accidents had occurred in the three year period 2008-2010. The report also included
background information which may be helpful in interpreting this report.

9.3 A subsequent report was presented to the Area Environment sub-committee in March 2012
when it was agreed that priority attention be paid to investigating possible actions at the
identified locations including “quick wins”.

9.4  Appendix A provides the original assessment for the worst four clusters as well as the
assessment made by the Traffic and Development Section in terms of potential
improvements to each of these sites.

9.5 Appendix B provides the summary review of the Nether Street Width Restriction.

10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

10.1 Finchley and Golders Green Area Environment sub-committee report and decision, 24
November 2011

10.2 Finchley and Golders Green Area Environment sub-committee report and decision, 14
March 2012

Cleared by Finance (Officer’s initials) JH

Cleared by Legal (Officer’s initials) SS

14



Appendix A

Cluster 1
BALLARDS LANE J/W NETHER STREET

Facts presented to March 2012 committee

18 personal injury accidents occurred at this location in the three years 01/10/2008 —
30/09/2011

1 accident resulted in serious injury

17 accidents resulted in slight injury only

Contributory factors assigned as likely or possible (not all factors included)
1 driver/rider vision affected by stationary or parked vehicle

1 wrong use of pedestrian crossing facility

1 pedestrian impaired by alcohol

1 sudden braking and/or following too close

2 exceeding speed limit

1 disobeyed automatic traffic signal

2 junction overshoot

1 disobeyed traffic signal

1 emergency vehicle on a call

Accident patterns

4 accidents (possibly 5 — one additional accident with a confusing description) involved right
turner from Ballards Lane into Nether Street across the path of a NE-bound vehicle.

4 pedestrian accidents (1 at the junction of Nether Street and Albert Place, 3 at traffic signals
Ballards La/Nether Street). 2 accidents at signals involved a SW-bound vehicle one a NE-bound
vehicle)

2 accidents involved a vehicle turning right out of Albert Place in the path of a vehicle on Nether
Street

2 shunts on different approaches to the signals

2 SW-bound vehicles pulling out into side of motorcycle

1 right turn out of Nether Street in collision with a NE-bound vehicle, 1 NW-bound emergency
vehicle in collision with a NE-bound vehicle, 1 right turn into Chaville Way (station access) in
collision with SW-bound vehicle.

55% of accidents occurring in darkness (compared with 27% borough road average).

Possible Action:

These roads are not in the Capital Investment Programme under the street lighting PFI but will
be planned for intervention replacements at some point. Longer term average accidents in
darkness is lower but still above average (may reflect busy times at this location). Investigate
cost/benefit of bringing forward replacement of street lighting.

Results of cost/benefit or “quick-win” review/:

This item is not deemed a “quick win”. Currently the Lighting Section is in liaison with the PFI
contractor to explore possible accommodation within the PFI contract and exploit relevant
covenants.

15



Cluster 1 - Recommendations:

That the Interim Director for Environment, Planning and Regeneration to progress liaison with
PFI contractor that explores the cost/benefit of bringing forward the replacement of street
lighting with a view to implementing the lighting replacement where possible.

Estimated Cost:

The estimated cost is yet to be determined although it is expected that some aspects will be

accommodated within the existing PFI contract and some will not.

16



Cluster 5
GOLDERS GREEN ROAD J/W FINCHLEY ROAD

Facts presented to March 2012 committee

15 personal injury accidents occurred at this location in the three years 01/10/2008 —
30/09/2011

1 accident resulted in serious injury

14 accidents resulted in slight injury only

Contributory factors assigned as likely or possible (not all factors included)
5 disobeyed traffic signal

1 travelling too fast for the conditions

2 defective traffic signals

1 loss of control

1 vehicle door opened or closed negligently

1 junction overshoot

1 inexperienced or learner driver/rider

1 dazzling sun

1 passing too close to a cyclist, horse rider or pedestrian
1 vision affected by rain sleet snow or fog

1 pedestrian wearing dark clothing at night

Accident patterns

5 accidents appear to have involved a collision between a vehicle travelling north on the
Finchley Road and a vehicle travelling west from Golders Green Road. In 1 case the traffic
signals were out, and in 1 possibly faulty. In the other cases a vehicle was considered to have
disobeyed the signals (2 x northbound vehicle — one of which was at a temporary traffic signal,
and one where the vehicle at fault was uncertain).

2 accidents involved a southbound vehicle disobeying traffic lights in collision with a westbound
vehicle, presumably at the east side of the Gyratory by North End Road as the only feasible
location given the descriptions. In both cases the southbound vehicle is recorded as disobeying
the signals.

3 pedestrian accidents without common factors (1 pedestrian foot run over south of junction, 1
loss of control accident hitting pedestrians on pavement south of junction, 1 vehicle pulled over
hitting pedestrian on east side of junction)

1 vehicle moved off trapping passengers foot, 1 vehicle reversed into motorcycle north of
junction, 1 left turning bus hit vehicle on it’s offside, 1 door opened into motorcycle on the inside
north of junction, 1 shunt on North End Road approach.

Accident conditions and vehicle involvement broadly average

Possible Action:

Minor traffic management measures implemented 2009/10.

The high number of vehicles disobeying traffic signals may be due to confusion or deliberate
action. Consider whether northbound traffic on Finchley Road has clear view of signals and
whether confusion may arise from signage or other features. Liaise with Police regarding
enforcement at this location if appropriate.

17



Results of “quick-win” review/:

A review of the signals has not led to any proposals for changes. Meanwhile, a request has
been sent to the Police for targeted enforcement to be considered concerning moving traffic
contraventions at this location particularly with regards to ‘disobeying traffic signals’.

Cluster 5 — Recommendations:
None but that the committee notes the matter regarding possible enforcement has since been
referred to the Police.

Estimated Cost:
Nil.

18



Cluster 6
SQUIRES LANE J/W HIGH ROAD

Facts presented to March 2012 committee

15 personal injury accidents occurred at this location in the three years 01/10/2008 —
30/09/2011

1 accident resulted in serious injury

14 accidents resulted in slight injury only

Contributory factors assigned as likely or possible (not all factors included)
1 wrong use of pedestrian crossing facility

2 passing too close to cyclist, horse rider or pedestrian

1 travelling too fast for the conditions

2 slippery road due to weather

3 loss of control

1 failed to signal / misleading signal

1 driver/rider vision affected by stationary or parked vehicles
2 following too close

1 illegal turn or direction of travel

1 aggressive driving

1 junction restart

Accident patterns

4 accidents involved vehicles turning left colliding with a cyclist. 2 on the southbound side of the

road, 2 on the northbound side (cyclists travelling ahead except one northbound cycle also
turning left).

3 accidents involved a child pedestrian — 2 in collision with motorcycles. 2 probably crossing
Squires Lane near the junction.

4 shunt accidents — all on different approaches to the junction.

2 vehicle turning right (to NCR slip) across path of southbound vehicle.

1 loss of control on slip road, 1 head on when overtaking a stationary vehicle on Squires Lane.

Above average cycle and child accidents.

Possible Action:

Consider whether pedestrian crossing arrangements at mouth of Squires Lane can be
improved.

Remove redundant/misleading cycle lane signage and consider whether cyclist warning
signage, alternative routeing of cyclists or other work to increase awareness for left turning
traffic of cyclists on their inside and/or to encourage cyclists to avoid positioning themselves
inside of left turning traffic, would be beneficial.

Results of “quick-win” review/:

The route has been scouted by officers and the removal of signs is on programme. This is

scheduled to be complete by end of October 2012.

19



Cluster 6 — Recommendations:
That the committee notes the progress and endorse the associated spend from the current
year’s LIP allocation.

Estimated Cost:
£10k for the works cost including officer time.

20



Cluster 13
NETHER STREET J/W ARGYLE ROAD

Facts presented to March 2012 committee

12 personal injury accidents occurred at this location in the three years 01/10/2008 —
30/09/2011

3 accidents resulted in serious injury

9 accidents resulted in slight injury only

Contributory factors assigned as likely or possible (not all factors included)
1 driver/rider vision affected by stationary or parked vehicle(s)
2 disobeyed give way or stop sign or marking

4 loss of control

1 travelling too fast for the conditions

3 slippery road due to weather

2 nervous/uncertain/panic

1 traffic calming (eg speed cushions, road humps, chicanes)
1 distraction outside vehicle

1 distraction in vehicle

1 vision affected by rain, sleet, snow or fog

1 other (misjudged width restrictions)

1 swerved

Accident patterns

8 accidents involved a northbound vehicle colliding with the width restriction. 1 involved a
southbound vehicle hitting a bollard possibly at the width restriction when avoiding another
vehicle.

1 cyclist from Alexandra Grove pulling out in front of a vehicle on Nether Street, 1 vehicle from
Argyle Road pulling out into side of a vehicle on Nether Street, 1 vehicle on Argyle Road turning
right into Avondale Avenue across the path of a cyclist.

Possible Action:
Separate review of width restriction and associated markings.

Results of “quick-win” review/:

A review has been done and the subsequent analysis of accidents’ trend at the Nether Street
width restriction appears to suggest a co-relation between the spike of incidents during 2009/10
period and changes to the line and road markings that were introduced at the time but this is not
conclusive. Highways are, as a result considering, reverting the markings to what they were
previously or as far back as May 2008. Appendix B provides a summary of the ‘quick win’
investigation.

Cluster 13 — Recommendations:

That the committee instructs the Interim Director for Environment, Planning and Regeneration
to revert the road markings and lines as per recommendation and endorse the associated
spend to be incurred from the current year’'s LIP allocation.

21



Estimated Cost:
£8k for the design aspect and works cost including officer time.

22



Cluster 18
FINCHLEY ROAD J/W HAMPSTEAD WAY

Facts presented to March 2012 committee

11 personal injury accidents occurred at this location in the three years 01/10/2008 —
30/09/2011

1 accident resulted in serious injury

10 accidents resulted in slight injury only

Contributory factors assigned as likely or possible (not all factors included)
2 wrong use of pedestrian crossing facility

1 loss of control

1 nervous/uncertain/panic

1 slippery road due to weather

1 sudden braking

1 disobeyed give way or stop sign or marking

1 exceeding speed limit

1 driver/rider impaired by alcohol

2 junction restart

1 passing too close to cyclist, horse rider or pedestrian
1 aggressive driving

Accident patterns

5 pedestrian accidents — at least 4 on or near pedestrian crossing. 1 involving filtering
motorcycle

3 right turn accidents but otherwise without common factors

1 shunt, 1 lane change colliding with motorcycle, 1 vehicle pulled out into filtering motorcycle

3 motorcycle filtering

Above average pedestrian accidents, accidents involving motorcycles and older people slightly
above average.

Possible Action:

Investigate whether pedestrian crossing responds promptly. Timings may be governed by
linkages to other signals on Finchley Road but slow response may contribute to misuse by
pedestrians.

Results of “quick-win” review/:

A review of the signals has not led to any proposals for changes as the phasing is working
according to design. Changing the timings is not expected to achieve an optimum balance or
superior performance than is currently experienced when the needs of all users are taken into
consideration.

Cluster 18 — Recommendations:
None

Estimated Cost:
Nil

23




Cluster 19
EAST END ROAD J/W HIGH ROAD GREAT NORTH ROAD

Facts presented to March 2012 committee

10 personal injury accidents occurred at this location in the three years 01/10/2008 —
30/09/2011

0 accidents resulted in serious injury

10 accidents resulted in slight injury only

Contributory factors assigned as likely or possible (not all factors included)
1 disobeyed traffic signal

2 sudden braking and/or following too close

2 loss of control

1 driver/rider illness or disability, mental or physical

2 pedestrian crossing road masked by stationary or parked vehicle

1 passing too close to cyclist, horse rider or pedestrian

1 swerved

1 nervous/uncertain/panic

Accident patterns

4 shunts — 3 different approaches

2 pedestrian accidents involving stationary vehicles

1 fall from motorcycle, 1 lane change accident, 1 vehicle pulling out into side of another

Conditions and vehicle involvement broadly average.

Possible Action:
Improvements carried out 2009/10. No further action.

Results of “quick-win” review/:

Last improvements at the location were carried out in 2009/10.

A follow-up review shows there have been 2 additional personal injury accidents in the eight
months from October 2011 to May 2012 (this being the additional period of data available since
the last report), one resulting in serious injury and one in slight injury.

One accident involved a shunt 40m south of the junction, the other a collision between a
northbound vehicle and a vehicle making a (possibly illegal) right turn.

The rate of accidents at this location has been 3.2 accidents per year over the past five years
and has remained fairly consistent throughout this period. This rate of accidents is above the
borough average figure for accidents at Automatic Traffic Signals (2008-2010) of 2.19 per site
per year — although it is a relatively busy junction.

No further action has been identified as a result of the review.

Cluster 19 — Recommendations:
None

Estimated Cost:
Nil

24



Cluster 23
GOLDERS GREEN ROAD J/W PRINCES PARK AVENUE

Facts presented to March 2012 committee

10 personal injury accidents occurred at this location in the three years 01/10/2008 —
30/09/2011

1 accident resulted in serious injury

9 accidents resulted in slight injury only

Contributory factors assigned as likely or possible (not all factors included)
2 disobeyed give way or stop sign or markings

2 travelling too fast for the conditions

1 swerved

1 fatigue

1 inexperience with type of vehicle

1 dangerous action in carriageway (eg playing)

1 nervous/uncertain/panic

1 loss of control

Accident patterns

3 northwestbound shunts/collision with stationary vehicle

3 vehicles turning right out of side roads in collision with cycle or motorcycle (2 from Princes
Park Av, 1 from Heather Av)

2 pedestrian accidents without other common features

1 reversing/parking accident, 1 accidental acceleration.

30% accidents on wet road surface v 20% average. 40% accidents in darkness v 27% average.

Possible Action:

Accidents occurring due to wet road surface and in darkness are both above average, but not
significantly and therefore no further action is merited at this time. Therefore this location should
be kept under review should this position alter.

Results of “quick-win” review/:

The hoarding at the adjacent site restricts the inter-visibility and officers believe its removal
could alleviate the associated accident risk. However, as there is no valid planning permit for
this site to date, the issue has been referred to Planning Enforcement. However it is likely that
the hoarding will be retained until this situation is resolved. .

A follow up study on the traffic trends at this location indicates that there was just one slight
injury accident in the eight months from October 2011 to May 2012 (this being the additional
period of data available since the last report). This incident involved a passing vehicle clipping a
pedestrian in the road who was leaning into another vehicle.

The most recent three year period therefore shows 7 personal injury accidents (compared with
10 previously as a number of accidents in 2008 and 2009 no longer fall within the most recent 3
years).

In view of the low level of accidents since the last report it is proposed to continue to keep this
location under review.

25



Cluster 23 — Recommendations:
That the committee notes progress on the follow-on study and instruct the Interim Director for

Environment, Planning and Regeneration to retain the location on the list of sites under review
and to provide an update as appropriate.

Estimated Cost:
Nil

26



Cluster 24
NFL HIGH ROAD 25M S J.W CHURCHFIELD AVENUE

Facts presented to March 2012 committee

10 personal injury accidents occurred at this location in the three years 01/10/2008 —
30/09/2011

2 accidents resulted in serious injury

8 accidents resulted in slight injury only

Contributory factors assigned as likely or possible (not all factors included)
1 passing too close to cyclist, horse rider or pedestrian

1 dangerous action in carriageway (eg playing)

1 failing to signal / misleading signal

1 disobeyed give way or stop sign or marking

2 junction overshoot

Accident patterns

3 accidents turning right from the southbound A1000, 2 into Christchurch Avenue, 1 into
Homebase (1 shunt and 2 turns across path of motorcycles - 1 also s-bound, 1 oncoming)

3 accidents pulling out onto A1000, 2 from Christchurch Ave, 1 from Homebase (prob right turn
though 1 described as ahead)

3 pedestrian accidents (2 children, 1 waiting to cross— vehicle failed to stop, 1 ran out)

1 reversing accident in Churchfield Ave

Accidents in darkness slightly above average (40% v 27%).

Possible Action:

Consider local improvements at Christchurch Avenue junction e.g. kerb realignment (where
visibility restricted by tree and bus stop) extension of right turn facility on A1000, signage
adjustments etc. (Bus stop locations could limit options).

Results of cost/benefit or “quick-win” review/:

This item is not deemed a “quick win”. The need for further surveys and feasibility studies on
site which could not be progressed sooner owing to the London 2012 Olympic embargo and the
schools’ summer break means the reporting back on any improvements that may be identified
has had to be deferred to next available meeting.

Cluster 24 — Recommendations:
That the committee notes progress and instruct the Interim Director for Environment, Planning
and Regeneration to provide an update at the next available meeting.

Estimated Cost:
£12k for feasibility studies and the associated surveys including officer time.

27




Cluster 26
REGENTS PARK RD J/W EAST END RD

Facts presented to March 2012 committee

10 personal injury accidents occurred at this location in the three years 01/10/2008 —
30/09/2011

3 accidents resulted in serious injury

7 accidents resulted in slight injury only

Contributory factors assigned as likely or possible (not all factors included)

1 travelling too fast for the conditions

2 disobeyed traffic signal

1 aggressive driving

3 following too close and/or sudden braking

1 crossed road masked by stationary or parked vehicle
1 loss of control

Accident patterns

6 right turn accidents, 3 right turner from East End Road in conflict with ahead vehicle from
Gravel Hill, 2 right turn from Gravel Hill in conflict with ahead vehicle from East End Road, one
accident right turners from both Gravel Hill and East End Road in conflict.

2 shunts - vehicles from south. 1 pedestrian accident — vehicle from south, 1 vehicle pulling
away from kerb in front of cyclist

Possible Action:
Review signal timings

Results of “quick-win” review/:

A review of the signals has not led to any proposals for changes as the phasing is working
according to the last known design changes that have been made. Although the existing
arrangement accommodates both pedestrians and traffic, it is recognised that pedestrians have
to wait longer than average.

However changing the timings result in a high negative impact on vehicles for a location that is
already operating at near or maximum capacity and would therefore fail to achieve an optimum
balance when the needs of all users are taken into consideration. This appears to have been a
factor that influenced the existing phasing when the last known changes were made.

The high number of right-turning accidents at this junction, although previously highlighted as a
concern, reflects the higher-than-average volume of right-turning movements that is peculiar to
this junction. As the signal timings follow the specified requirements, no further action is being
proposed.

Cluster 18 — Recommendations:
None

Estimated Cost:
Nil

28



Appendix B

Nether Street Width Restriction
Changes that have been made
1. LHS post now in line with kerb as opposed to being slightly set back.
2. Post-to-post (kerb-to-kerb) widths are as follows;
a. NB=2.30m =7 6","(2.15m = 7" *). This post-to-post clearance is slightly more
generous than what it was during the survey of 10/10/2007 at 7’ 3°/4”.
b. SB=2.38m=7 97" (2.11m =6 11"/415"). This post-to-post clearance is slightly
more generous than what it was during the survey of 10/10/2007 at 7’ 6'/,”.
3. ‘Before’ and ‘after’ photos (photo 1 & 2 respectively) appear to suggest hatching pattern
and edge lining has been changed. The current hatch gives a longer taper and therefore
much gentler ‘chicane’ effect whereas before it was steeper and arguably conveyed a
more ‘hazardous’ feel.
4. Speed humps on opposing carriageways have been removed.

‘Before’ (May 2008) - Photo1 ~ ‘After’ (Nov 2011) — Photo2

"2.,..:,".‘_' ,..‘, Iﬁ "
Ly = M

Analysis & comments

1. The adjustments made since, as borne in the ‘before’ and ‘after’ pictures, appear to have
resulted in a less effective environment in terms of challenging a driver's normal
perception of the street surroundings.

2. As a result the number of drivers who exercise due caution has diminished and this is
borne by the ‘spike’ in incidents involving ‘vehicle to barrier’ collisions.

3. Concerns have been raised by residents, ward members and the Police regarding the
incidents although the Police have expressed support for the restriction to stay.

Conclusions

4. While the objective of a width restriction is not to act as a speed reduction measure,
based on site observations there is anecdotal evidence to suggest, and a reason to
believe, that more northbound drivers now do not reduce their speed enough to be able
to navigate safely through the restriction. 2 family sized cars were observed on 9.08.11
driving at speeds that were ‘too fast’ for conditions and both suffered damage to wing
mirrors.

5. The problem appears to be confined to the northbound approach. A graphical
representation of successive ‘12-month data’ for recorded personal injury incidents
involving cars hitting the barrier appears to confirm a link between the spike in incidents
with the changes that have been made.

6. Research (RoSPA 2005) suggests perceptual techniques which make the environment
seem more complex or less safe do have success in influencing driving behaviour as

29



these have the potential to make a driver perceive a higher risk even though the actual
risk does not.

7. Prior to removal, the technique appeared to exist at the location through use of edge
markings to visually narrow the road and presumably ‘reduced’ speeds. A comparison of
accidents before and after the changes appears to lend weight to this assumption.

PlAs during successive 12month periods

Frequency
w

T T T
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

A B C D E F
—=—SB 0 1 0 0 1
—e—NB 0 0 1 2 (0] 5

Period beginning

NB SB
01/08/2005 A 0 0
01/08/2006 B 0 1
01/08/2007 C 1 0
01/08/2008 D 2 0
01/08/2009 E 0 1
01/08/2010 F 5 1

Recommendation
1. Reinstate the hatching as per original reduced length / steep taper gradient as per Photo
1

2. Re-introduce the edge lining and previous profile around the LHS post as per Photo 1

30



Appendix B

Nether Street Width Restriction
Changes that have been made
1. LHS post now in line with kerb as opposed to being slightly set back.
2. Post-to-post (kerb-to-kerb) widths are as follows;
a. NB=2.30m =7 6","(2.15m = 7" *). This post-to-post clearance is slightly more
generous than what it was during the survey of 10/10/2007 at 7’ 3°/4”.
b. SB=2.38m=7 97" (2.11m =6 11"/415"). This post-to-post clearance is slightly
more generous than what it was during the survey of 10/10/2007 at 7’ 6'/,”.
3. ‘Before’ and ‘after’ photos (photo 1 & 2 respectively) appear to suggest hatching pattern
and edge lining has been changed. The current hatch gives a longer taper and therefore
much gentler ‘chicane’ effect whereas before it was steeper and arguably conveyed a
more ‘hazardous’ feel.
4. Speed humps on opposing carriageways have been removed.

‘Before’ (May 2008) - Photo1 ~ ‘After’ (Nov 2011) — Photo2

"2.,..:,".‘_' ,..‘, Iﬁ "
Ly = M

Analysis & comments

1. The adjustments made since, as borne in the ‘before’ and ‘after’ pictures, appear to have
resulted in a less effective environment in terms of challenging a driver's normal
perception of the street surroundings.

2. As a result the number of drivers who exercise due caution has diminished and this is
borne by the ‘spike’ in incidents involving ‘vehicle to barrier’ collisions.

3. Concerns have been raised by residents, ward members and the Police regarding the
incidents although the Police have expressed support for the restriction to stay.

Conclusions

4. While the objective of a width restriction is not to act as a speed reduction measure,
based on site observations there is anecdotal evidence to suggest, and a reason to
believe, that more northbound drivers now do not reduce their speed enough to be able
to navigate safely through the restriction. 2 family sized cars were observed on 9.08.11
driving at speeds that were ‘too fast’ for conditions and both suffered damage to wing
mirrors.

5. The problem appears to be confined to the northbound approach. A graphical
representation of successive ‘12-month data’ for recorded personal injury incidents
involving cars hitting the barrier appears to confirm a link between the spike in incidents
with the changes that have been made.

6. Research (RoSPA 2005) suggests perceptual techniques which make the environment
seem more complex or less safe do have success in influencing driving behaviour as

31



these have the potential to make a driver perceive a higher risk even though the actual
risk does not.

7. Prior to removal, the technique appeared to exist at the location through use of edge
markings to visually narrow the road and presumably ‘reduced’ speeds. A comparison of
accidents before and after the changes appears to lend weight to this assumption.

PlAs during successive 12month periods

Frequency
w

T T T
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

A B C D E F
—=—SB 0 1 0 0 1
—e—NB 0 0 1 2 (0] 5

Period beginning

NB SB
01/08/2005 A 0 0
01/08/2006 B 0 1
01/08/2007 C 1 0
01/08/2008 D 2 0
01/08/2009 E 0 1
01/08/2010 F 5 1

Recommendation
1. Reinstate the hatching as per original reduced length / steep taper gradient as per Photo
1

2. Re-introduce the edge lining and previous profile around the LHS post as per Photo 1

32



Putting the Community First B[A[R|N|E]|T]

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM 8

Meeting Finchley and Golders Green Area Environment Sub-
Committee Meeting

Date 16 October 2012

Subject Review of Pedestrian Safety and Pedestrian Facilities

in East Finchley in the Vicinity of Martin School
Incorporating Four Main Locations;

i) Church Lane,

ii) A1000/Creighton Avenue Junction

iii) A1000/Church Lane Junction, and

iv) Church Lane / East End Road Junction

Report of The Interim Director of Environment, Planning
and Regeneration

Summary The report submits the findings of a systematic study to look at how best
crossing facilities could be improved for the benefit of the wider community
taking into account all identified pedestrian movements at the location. It also
puts forward recommendations for traffic management measures for possible
implementation to address pedestrian safety concerns within the context of the
intervention criteria set by ‘Priorities of the Traffic Management Budget’ Cabinet

Report of July 2002.
Officer Contributors Neil Richardson, Themba Nleya
Status (public or exempt) Public
Wards affected All
Key Decision No
Enclosures Appendix A: Church Lane 20mph Conceptual Design; Appendix B: Creighton

Avenue Zebra Crossing Conceptual Design; Appendix C: A1000/Church Lane
Signalisation Feasibility Report; Appendix D: East End Road Pedestrian Island
Conceptual Design; Appendix E: 36 Months Accident Data & Locations (Nov 08
to Oct 11); Appendix F: Speed Survey Summaries

Function of Executive

Reason for urgency / exemption  Not applicable
from call-in

Contact for further information: Themba Nleya, Senior Engineer, 020 8359 4198.
33



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee decides whether to instruct the Interim Director of
Environment, Planning and Regeneration to progress the proposed 20mph speed
limit on Church Lane.

That the Committee decides whether to instruct the Interim Director of
Environment, Planning and Regeneration to progress the proposed Zebra
crossing on Creighton Avenue to consultation stage with a view to implement.

That the Committee notes that there is no recommendation to make modifications
to the existing junction configuration and layout of pedestrian facilities at the
A1000 and Church Lane junction.

That the Committee decides whether to instruct the Interim Director of
Environment, Planning and Regeneration to progress the proposed pedestrian
island at the junction of Church Lane and East end Road to consultation stage
with a view to implement.

That the Committee notes the maintenance-related improvements in the form of
footway relays, signs rationalisation and changes to street furniture including
pedestrian guardrail that have previously been undertaken

RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS
None.
CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

A formal procedure to review the appropriateness of traffic signals in the borough as it
contributes to the One Barnet Plan and Corporate Plan priority “A Successful London
Suburb” by keeping traffic moving.

Un-necessary traffic signals may cause delays, contribute to high maintenance costs,
increase clutter and diminish the overall input to the transport needs of Barnet today and
into the future. Therefore the recommendations also seek to contribute to the corporate
priority ‘Better Services with Less Money’ as contributions for traffic signal maintenance
would reduce at locations where an unjustified signalling of junctions can be avoided.

The London Mayor’s Transport Strategy also addresses these areas through:

“Proposal 30: The Mayor, through TfL, and working with the London boroughs and other
stakeholders, will introduce measures to smooth traffic flow to manage congestion
(delay, reliability and network resilience) for all people and freight movements on the
road network, and maximise the efficiency of the network. These measures will include
...c) “... keep traffic moving ...” , €) Planning and implementing ... improvements to the
existing road network, ... to improve traffic flow on the most congested sections of the
network, and to improve conditions for all road users

RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

34



41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

5.1

5.2

Introducing a zebra crossing at the proposed location on Creighton Avenue requires
extensive pedestrian guardrail to channel users to the crossing. However the provision of
guardrail for this purpose may be seen as contributing to street clutter as well as
hindering sightlines. It is also counter-productive as it contradicts cost-effective strategies
due to associated capital and maintenance costs.

At some locations, there may be concerns that pedestrian guardrail may restrict or trap
cyclists caught between the rails and large vehicles and therefore eliminates chances for
cyclists to escape potentially hazardous situations. Besides, the provision of guardrail is
itself not always an effective way to mitigate entirely the risk that an accident or accidents
may take place at pedestrian crossing points.

Replacing the existing pedestrian island on Creighton Avenue with a Zebra crossing can
increase the risk of rear-shunt collisions and tailbacks on the A1000 High Road during
periods of high pedestrian activity as sustained demand for the zebra crossing will
continuously confer priority to pedestrians thus putting traffic on hold and causing
journey-time delays to vehicular traffic.

Relocating of existing pedestrian facilities or the introduction of new, may provide a
disproportionate benefit when taking into consideration the capital outlay required for the
relocation of street furniture, lighting equipment, new pedestrian guardrail and associated
utility improvements. On the other hand, any attempts to omit the pedestrian guardrail to
curtail costs may lead to the use of undesignated crossing points thus increasing the risk
of pedestrian-vehicle collisions.

Introducing controlled pedestrian facilities and features such pedestrian islands at those
locations where there are none such as on Creighton Avenue and East End Road
/Church Lane junction respectively will lead to a loss of amenity in the form of public off-
street parking as park-free zones have to be created on the approaches to the crossings
to ensure adequate inter-visibility. This loss of parking space may meet resistance
particularly from those residents that rely on the available kerb space for their off-street
parking needs should there be no spare capacity nearby that is available. This may be
pertinent to this are as it sits right on the periphery of the controlled parking zone. As a
result the area is characterised by high parking demand.

There is a cost associated with developing and implementing proposals. In order to limit
abortive costs, the recommendations aim to rule out impractical or speculative proposals
at early stage where acceptable alternative forms of control are unlikely to be technically
feasible or economically viable or are unlikely to confer desired benefits. The Council has
a duty to ensure value for money when carrying out programmes that are funded from
the public purse. For this reason it may not be prudent to give sanction to the proposals
to signalise the A1000/Church Lane junction and introduce a 20mph speed limit on
Church Lane.

EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES

Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 which places and strengthens the duty on public
authorities to advance equality of opportunity came into effect on 5 April.

This includes giving due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity and,
remove or minimize disadvantages related to particular protected characteristics and to
take steps to meet the different needs that result including taking account of disabled
persons' disabilities.

35



5.3

5.4

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

6.1

6.2

Formal or controlled pedestrian crossings provide a safer alternative to all users to cross
busy roads. They can be of particular benefit to those members of the community who
are less able to judge whether it is safe to cross, or less confident that they can do so.
This may include vulnerable and disadvantaged user-groups such as the disabled,
visually-impaired or partially-sighted, the elderly and school pupils and their carers.

The priority accorded to pedestrians by zebra crossings and the coloured tactile paving
provides the necessary confidence to wheelchair-bound and other vulnerable users to
cross more easily what would be an otherwise difficult challenge. This also allows
learning disabled people or children to navigate independently where they would
otherwise not be able to. Parents and other carers supervising small children may also
find the reassurance of a controlled crossing particularly helpful.

The extent to which junctions and crossings operate safely will vary depending on the
levels of vehicular and pedestrian traffic and the mix of users due to the local
environment and facilities e.g. town centre, local schools etc.

Whereas during periods of lower traffic levels give-way priority would not be expected to
adversely affect safety and optimum operation, during peak periods when demand is
high both in terms of vehicular and pedestrian traffic, signalisation may be necessary to
provide optimum needs of all users.

In some cases it will not always be economically viable to provide an alternative without
disadvantaging some user-groups or one that is seen to be more biased towards
catering for a particular category of road user.

In order to fully inform the feasibility study on the impact that signalising the
A1000/Church Lane junction may bring, this report includes in Appendix C the output of
a site specific Feasibility Study that highlights the impact of the three possible layout
options that could be considered as part possible signalisation of the junction. The
assessment takes into account the peculiar characteristics of the location, likely users
and traffic levels to interrogate and predict the outcomes.

USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance &
Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability)

Finance Estimated costs for the necessary statutory processes, including advertising,
printing and all officer time which would be rechargeable, including consideration of any
comments received and report writing will be met from the applicable LIP funding
secured for the purpose of making improvements to the Borough'’s road network. Any
financial implications will be contained within the Environment, Planning and
Regeneration budgets.

Indicative costs for provision of a pedestrian island, provision of a new zebra crossing,
and typical maintenance costs and/or savings are tabulated below.

Type of Measure Estimated Costs

Traffic Signals at A1000/Church Lane £50k to £155k depending on
preferred layout option from Appendix
C + £2.5k/year ongoing maintenance

cost
Pedestrian Island £5k
Zebra crossing + guardrail £30k
Signs + 20mph limit + VAS £7k

36



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

71

7.2

7.3

8.1

9.1

Traffic signal maintenance payments made to Transport for London (TfL) amount to
some £460,000 per annum (2011/12). Annual maintenance costs per aspect (an aspect
can be thought of as a “light-bulb” so each red, amber or green light, each red or green
man signal, and each push button unit are an aspect) is currently approximately £80 (the
saving from removal of older units may be more). A simple T-junction without pedestrian
signals would have at least 18 aspects so an annual maintenance cost of at least £1,440
and a cross roads with pedestrian signals on each arm would have at least 36 aspects
so an annual cost of at least £2,880. More complex arrangements would cost
appreciably more.

Procurement Works involving traffic signals would have to be procured through
Transport for London who is the operator of the equipment. Other highway works would
be procured through the borough’s highway term contracts.

Performance & Value for Money The assessment of proposals for individual sites has
included assessment of the financial costs and benefits and changes in delays and
accidents at the junction.

There are no Staffing, IT or Property implications arising out of this report.
Sustainability None.
LEGAL ISSUES

The Traffic Management Act 2004 places an obligation on authorities to ensure the
expeditious movement of traffic on their road network.

The GLA Act 1999 s245 and the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 s74A provides for
Transport for London to operate and maintain traffic signals on borough roads.

The Equality Act 2010 s149 places a duty on public authorities to advance equality of
opportunity.

CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS (RELEVANT SECTION FROM THE CONSTITUTION,
KEY/NON-KEY DECISION)

Constitution Part 3, Responsibility for Functions — Section 3, Responsibilities of the
Executive — Area Environment Sub- Committees perform functions that are the
responsibility of the Executive including highways use and regulation not the
responsibility of the Council.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

In 2006/07 a School Travel Plan Implementation Scheme was developed to address
barriers to travelling more sustainably to school that had been identified in the Martin
School Travel Plan. Following consultation the following engineering measures were
installed:

i) Church Lane — footway improvements, signage improvements for the zebra
crossing at the junction with A1000

i) Creighton Avenue — kerb realignment and pedestrian island improvements
as well as a number of improvements to the footway and carriageway along
Plane Tree Walk.

37



¢ Since the end of the summer of 2011, various traffic and pedestrian safety concerns in
East Finchley have been raised by various residents and stakeholders who then
organised themselves into an interest group called WALKSAFE N2.

e Officers have held several meetings and discussions with both the WALKSAFE N2 group
and ward members to understand the concerns better after which an e-petition with more
than 2000 signatures was then submitted.

¢ A meeting between the WALKSAFEN2 Group representatives and the Cabinet Member
for Environment took place on 10 February 2012.

e The petition was featured on the Agenda of, and debated by, the Business Management
Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting on 29 February 2012 and the Interim Director
of Environment, Planning and Regeneration (EPR) was tasked to conduct investigations
on site to undertake a holistic survey of the area to look at how best crossing facilities
could, if there is justification, be improved for the benefit of the wider community taking
into account all identified pedestrian movements at the location.

e In summary, the areas of road safety that have been under investigation include the
following;

i) Church Lane - A review of pedestrian facilities and speeding concerns

ii) Creighton Avenue and A1000 High Road Junction - A feasibility study to consider a
zebra crossing facility subject to visibility and technical considerations being met.

iii) Church Lane and A1000 High Road Junction - Review of existing pedestrian facilities
(pelican and zebra crossings) and carrying out feasibility studies to explore the
signalisation of the junction.

iv) Church Lane and East End Road Junction - A feasibility study to consider a
pedestrian island facility subject to visibility and technical considerations being met.

This report is a result of the investigations and the table below summarises officer findings,
and recommendations for consideration.

Church Lane - A review of pedestrian facilities and speeding concerns

Pedestrian facilities & e Due to the restrictive road space, the footways

Sight lines on both sides o the Church Lane carriageway
are narrow and confine pedestrians who are
then forced to walk very close to the live traffic.
At some sections pedestrian guardrail is
strategically positioned to prevent pedestrians
straying onto the carriageway

¢ Visibility along Church Lane, taking into account
recorded speeds is deemed adequate

Related Personal e None related in the last 36 months
Injury Accidents (PIA)
Speed surveys e Speed surveys have been carried out at two

locations along the one-way section of Church
Lane either side of the railway bridge. The
summary is shown in Appendix F.

e The recorded average 85%ile speeds over the
7-day period between 6am and 6pm are
29.7mph east of the bridge and 31.3mph west
of it.

38



The corresponding figures for the same
locations during that period coinciding with
morning and after-noon school-runs (7am-
10am, 2pm-5pm) are 28.8mph and 31.2mph
respectively

As Church Lane is subject to a 30mph posted
speed limit, the figures do not appear to suggest
speeding during those times that the
assessment was made.

Further, the speeds on the east side of the
bridge which is on the approach to the school
are marginally lower during school peak periods
when children are walking to/from school
reflecting increased traffic volumes during this
period

As the complaints received from residents
regarding perceived ‘speeding’ are so far not
established, the perception is thought to arise
due to the fact the footways are of narrow width
which forces pedestrians to walk so close to live
traffic

Excessive speeds and an adverse personal
injury accident record are key to any
considerations for measures in response to
calls for 20mph speed limit or other related
traffic management measures.

While a lower speed limit will make the area
safer, based on accident records and recorded
speeds, it is not obvious that the introduction of
a 20mph speed limit restriction yield a
significant benefit.

Related PlAs

None related in the last 36 months

Recommendation /
financial implications

Although the findings of the investigations when
assessed within the context of the existing
traffic management show that there would be no
justification to introduce the 20mph speed limit,
however officers realise that in the context of
what we are trying to achieve in the area the
Committee decides whether to instruct the
Interim Director of Environment, Planning and
Regeneration to progress the proposed 20mph
speed limit on Church Lane that is shown on
Appendix A with or without modifications.
Approximate cost £7Kk.

Creighton Avenue & A1000 Junction - A feasibility study to
consider a zebra crossing subject to visibility and technical
considerations being met.

Existing pedestrian
facilities and sight
lines

The informal pedestrian crossing incorporating
an island was improved as part of previous
school travel plan initiatives

39



However there are residual concerns regarding
vehicles turning left into Creighton Avenue
turning at speed due to a permitting kerb
alignment and therefore failing to see
pedestrians waiting to cross who, themselves,
may be masked by adjacent private hedge
Existing configuration permits pedestrians to
navigate across Creighton Avenue in to stages
although several meetings with parents suggest
users are not satisfied with the arrangement
Pedestrian demand for the facility was
assessed during the school run hours shows
high footfall

A zebra at the current informal crossing would
cause tailbacks on the A1000, increase the risk
of rear shunts

Offsetting the location of zebra crossing, as is
shown in Appendix B, places it away from
pedestrian desire line necessitating additional
features such as guardrail

A new zebra crossing will result loss of off-street
parking as car-free approaches have to be
created for a zebra crossing to ensure adequate
visibility, a development that may meet
resistance especially from those residents that
rely on off-street parking for their needs if no
alternative parking spaces are offered.

Traffic flows

Left into Right into Left Out/ | Ped /hr

Creighton | Creighton Right Out

Ave Ave
7.30-8.30 224 49 49/212 72
8.30-9.30 224 45 58/157 284
2.30-3.30 132 63 94/62 95
3.30-4.30 181 63 109/72 254

Related PlAs

e 3 out 4 incidents in the last 36 months at this
location involved right-turning movements are
classed as ‘slight’. Includes two incidents
involving pedal cycles

¢ 1incident classed as slight involved a
‘passenger falling as bus pulls off’

e None involving a pedestrian. The computed
accident rate for the junction is 1.33/year

Recommendation /
financial implications

e That the Committee decides whether to instruct
the Interim Director of Environment, Planning
and Regeneration to progress the proposed

Zebra crossing on Creighton Avenue to

consultation stage with a view to implement.
e Approximate cost £30k

Church Lane & A1000 Junction - A Review of the existing
junction and Impact Assessment of Signalising the Junction

40



Justification for traffic
signals

ii)

Forward visibility on all three approaches to the
T-junction are deemed adequate
Existing configuration and relationship between
the zebra crossing on Church Lane arm and the
Pelican crossing across the A1000 is
considered optimum taking into account
assessed levels, of pedestrian demand,
pedestrian movements, volumes of traffic
The pelican crossing is deemed appropriate as
it balances the needs of vehicular traffic and
pedestrians whereas signalising the junction will
not confer any further advantages to
pedestrians, will lead to loss of kerb parking
space and exacerbates congestion.
The existing Transport for London criteria
recommends;
signalising a junction for the benefit of
pedestrians if turning traffic volumes
exceeds 700 vehicles per hour or the flow of
pedestrians is greater than 300 per hour
(DfT circular 5/73 or Justification for Traffic
Signals- TfL) with figures being the average
of the flows during the busiest 4 hours of the
day. None of the criteria is met for this
location.
signalising a junction for the benefit of
reducing traffic conflicts and delays if total
entering intersection is 565 or greater and
contribution from the side road is 170.
signalising a junction for the benefit of side
road traffic where such traffic experiences
unreasonable delay in trying to break into a
continuous stream of traffic on a major road
if total entering junction is 1356 or greater
and contribution from side road is at least
112.
The above criteria in (i) was applied as it
accords with the remit of the study and is not
met. Besides, any plans to signalise the
A1000/Church Lane junction could be
potentially vetoed by Transport for London since
the location lies on a traffic-sensitive road that
forms part of the London Strategic Road
Network (SRN).
To date, an additional school warning sign on
the Church Lane approach arm has since been
installed and the line and carriageway markings
have been refreshed to make crossings more
conspicuous.

41



Traffic flows

Total Side road Turning Ped
entering contribution | traffic >300/hr?
junction >700/hr?
7.30-8.30 | 1549 271 No No
8.30-9.30 | 1047 350 No No
2.30-3.30 | 1672 302 No No
3.30-4.30 | 1906 350 No No

Related PlAs

1 out of 7 incidents in the last 36 months at this
location involved a pedestrian.

The computed accident rate for the junction is
2.3 PIA /year. By comparison, a signalised
junction in Greater London would be expected
to have an accident rate of 2.64 PIA / year
(SQA 64 2006 Value)

The one incident involving a 14 year old hit at
Pelican Crossing by car travelling North to
South going ‘drove through as ATS changed
from green to amber’ is classed ‘serious’ and all
others are classed ‘slight’

A detailed feasibility study on the potential
signalisation of the junction is presented in
Appendix C

Recommendation /
financial implications

That the Committee notes that there is no
recommendation to make modifications to the
existing configuration of the A1000 and Church
Lane junction and the associated layout of
pedestrian facilities.

Church Lane & East End Road Junction - A feasibility study
to consider a pedestrian island subject to visibility and
technical considerations being met.

Existing pedestrian
facilities and sight
lines

The junction has a wide bell-mouth and dropped
kerbs without tactile paving

The existing layout is not seen as user-friendly
to pedestrians and vulnerable user groups as it
encourages vehicles to turn at speed into
Church Lane due to a permitting kerb alignment
Drivers run the risk of failing to see pedestrians
waiting to cross or failing to stop in time

The existing road width configuration does not
permit pedestrians to navigate across in two
stages due to the absence of a suitable
pedestrian island.

A conceptual design is as is shown in
Appendix D.

Through the vehicle swept path analysis, the
need to accommodate larger turning vehicles
such as Refuse and Fire Tenders has offset the
proposed island slightly and away from the
desirable line of visibility.

However, this is outweighed by the benefit that the

42



introduction of the island is expected to bring as
experience elsewhere shows islands can be an
effective visual deterrent in curtailing speeds as it
imparts to the drive the feel of a ‘narrow’ and
‘pedestrian-zone’ environment that demands
cautious driving.

Related PlAs

e The 2 PIA incidents in the last 36 months
recorded at this location involved turning
movements and both are classed as ‘slight’

¢ 1 incident involved a pedestrian hit by a car
turning at speed

e The computed accident rate for the junction is
0.67 PIA lyear

Recommendation /
financial implications

e That the Committee decides whether to instruct
the Interim Director of Environment, Planning
and Regeneration to progress the proposed
pedestrian island at the junction of Church Lane
and East end Road to consultation stage with a
view to implement.

e Approximate cost £5k

10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

10.1 None.
Cleared by Finance (Officer’s initials) MC
Cleared by Legal (Officer’s initials) JOH

43



This page is intentionally left blank

44



ﬂ

_,u_omma 20mph Repeater

\

ign \on dedicated post.

avoy 3ns3l

25

NOTES:-

L0
1. All works to be carried out in accordance with
the London Borough of Barnet Term
Maintenance Contract 2007-2012.

2. Exact setting out to be agreed on site with the
Engineer's Representative.

Proposed signs.

4

Existing highway features.

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordonance Survey with
the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright and database right 2010. All rights reserved.

London Borough of Barnet. Licence No 100017674

Revision

and Date Description Initial

Pam Wharfe
Interim Director Environment, Planning & Regeneration

G\

|2t el a8 oleitt]

3N95 9NOT

:_o_m >or<o»ma
o: ama_oo»@a

Repeater Si

[}
g
dedicated | 8_,.

12

1
Gorden Lodge

Court

SYTIVM 3HL

,_u_‘ovommn_ mo:._v: % mon._v: v
‘m_m:._m 30:3@& Uooxlﬁolcaox, N/

CHURCH LANE

sed @c@_mmem__oi _:._mm
o protect ma@yz_:mm 31

wx_mr:m_ cross @:

_u_\o_uomma uo:.__u: w.o:w on _=c3_3oﬁma

vOmnm to indicate end of NOBU:
% mUmma __3;

%Wx_mﬁ_:@ School <<g3_:@
sign on_existing __m:._»_:@

ayoy HOIH 000LY

North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South

New Southgate N11 1NP
Tel. 020 8359 2000

LONDON WO_NOCO

DESIGN TEAM
SCHEME:
East Finchley Pedestrian Safety
Traffic & Road Safety
Conceptual Design
T proposed 20mph Limit
Church Lane
. N2
mw,
Scales: 1:1000@A3 Date: Sept 12
Initiated: Drawn: Checked:
NR ™ ;
DRAWING NO:

60671 P02

Acad Ref. -




This page is intentionally left blank

46



20 yds

————

1 to
10

Ashlar
Court

Proposed road signs to TSRGD
Diag 544 & 573

Proposed guardrail to
\ channel users to new
crossing.

Existing island to be retained to
curtail turning movements at
speed and separate traffic

m:mm::@ %O mw -

NOTES:-

N~
Proposed Highway Features S

Existing pedestrian desire line ——

Proposed pedestrian guardrail o\

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordonance Survey with
the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright and database right 2010. All rights reserved.

London Borough of Barnet. Licence No 100017674

Revision

and Date Description Initial

Pam Wharfe
Interim Director Environment, Planning & Regeneration

North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South

New Southgate N11 1NP
Tel. 020 8359 2000

LONDON BOROUGH

DESIGN TEAM

SCHEME:

East Finchley Pedestrian Safety
Pedestrian Faciliries
Conceptual Design

Proposed Zebra Crossing.

TLE: Proposed Zebra Crossing
Creighton Avenue
N2
Scales: 1:250@A3 Date: Sept 12
Initiated: Drawn: Checked:
NR ™ -
DRAWING NO:

60671 P 01

Acad Ref. -




This page is intentionally left blank

48



London Borough of Barnet

Traffic & Development Design Team

Feasiblility study

A1000 / CHURCH LANE JUNCTION

by MARTIN PRIMARY SCHOOL

Job Number: 60664

Doc Ref: CorrA1000/60664
Author: Antoine Aubert
Document History
Revision Purpose Originated Checked Approved Date
N/A Draft for approval AA AA LW June 12
A Final issue AA AA LW June 12

49



Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664
T&D Design Team

Contents
1. INtroducCtion ... ———————— 3
Project Background ... 3
2. Existing Site Characteristics..........cccccrrireemecceiiiii s 3
CUITENT LAYOUL. ... e e 3
Traffic FIOWS ..o 4
Accident StatistiCs ..o 5
Current JUNCtion OPEration ..............uuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieri . 5
3. Alternative Junction Control ... s 6
Traffic Signal ... 6
6= Yo TV | A TP U PP PPPPTI 7
L@YOUL 2.ttt e e e e e e 8
6= Y0 T | G T OO PPPPPR 8
Performance COMPAriSON ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeieeeeeeee ettt eeeees 8
(0701 0701 g q] o2=T 4 7o) o 1SR 10
4. DiSCUSSION ... 10
5. Conclusion & Recommendation ...........cccceiiiiiiiimmneeecsssinnee e 1
Appendix A: Existing Layout Drawing.......cccccccoiimmmecinimmeecnnimssessnsersnnssnnen 12
Appendix B: Personal Injury Accident Record...........cccceviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnn, 13
Appendix C: Proposed Layouts.......c..cccccuiiiimmmmmmmmnicsisniessessesssssssssseesessnnnns 14
Appendix D: Modelling outputs ............ciiiiiiiiimii s 15

List of Figures

Fig 1.1 Location plan junction of A1000 High Road with CAUIrch Lane ................ccccceeeieiiiiiieiiaaaeeee 3
List of Tables

Table 2.1: CUITENT FIOW PCU. ..........oe ettt ettt 5
Diagram 3.1: Traffic SIQNal PRASES. ..............eeeeeieeeeeeeee ettt 7
Diagram 3.2: Traffic SiQnal SEQUENCE. ..............oooo oot 7
Table 3.1: Performance compariSON AM PE@K ...........oouiiuui ettt 9
Table 3.2: Performance compariSON PM PE@K...........ccouiuuui ittt 9
Table 3.3: COSt COMPAIISON ........ccceeeeeeeee ettt e e et e e e e et st e e e e e e et a e e e e e s naaaeeeannsnes 10

50



Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664
T&D Design Team

1. Introduction

Project Background

1.1 The Traffic and Development Team has been asked to carry out a
feasibility study looking at the impact and benefits of providing traffic
signals at the junction of the A1000 with Church Lane.

1.2  This feasibility study is being conducted following concerns expressed by
local residents and parents of children attending Martin Primary School
over pedestrian safety at that location.

1.3  Fig 1.1 below highlights the site’s location.

F
5t Marys
Catholic Church
=]
1k nd
‘“ane House I:.T\and'ﬁﬁ
Foskett
House ‘%ﬁ‘(,
field  Sycamore '?0’
e House » Martin Frimary
Schoo e
The RAL
b Timberies Rew Lo plang res
S Tee
I PilatezNa
& ARoom Im T "'%,
Wy House Alewandrg
Public House B
Kings Mews B
King Street %ﬁ. = u East Finchiey
) Speakers Library
_{} Church aoqp Comer et Ashlar Court
(] Court W Lresghion
W 9’% .?)" House o [
& % % oo
¥ Windsgr (3
5L A
- ) Cottage S
it v Creighton
Q‘G Cousrt
= | o Bunalatta it

Fig 1.1 Location plan junction of A1000 High Road with Church Lane

2. Existing Site Characteristics

Current Layout

2.1 A plan showing the existing layout of the junction can be found in

Appendix A.

2.2  The junction is a standard major-minor priority junction with a give way
on Church Lane. Church Lane operates one-way eastbound.

Page 3 o$:|'5



Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664
T&D Design Team

2.3 A zebra crossing (in Church Lane) and a pelican crossing (across the
southern arm of the A1000) are present to assist pedestrian movements
at the site. Guardrails are erected around these crossings to channel the
flow of pedestrians.

2.4  The entrance to Martin Primary School is located on the eastern side of
the junction. The maijority of pedestrian movements at the junction are
linked to school activities and therefore concentrated around the morning
drop off and afternoon pick up times.

2.5 A petrol station is located on the south western side of the junction with
two vehicular accesses; one on the A1000, and one in Church Lane.
Although access and egress is allowed at both, the majority of vehicles
tend access the station from the A1000 and leave via Church Lane.

2.6 Designated parking bays are present along the A1000 on the south
eastern side and both north the eastern and western sides of the
junction. Unrestricted parking occur on the northern side of Church Lane
approximately 40 metres from the junction.

Traffic Flows

2.7 Traffic flow at the junction have been obtained using the results of a
classified manual count for traffic exiting Church Lane and an automated
count for vehicles travelling along the A1000 both carried out in February
2012.

28 A 15% growth factor was applied to the count done for the A1000 to
convert the results from vehicle numbers to Passenger Car Units (PCU).

2.9 Since pedestrian activity at the site is mainly linked with the school, the
traffic flows studied were those for the morning drop off and afternoon
pick up times when pedestrian crossing facilities are expected to be
used the most thus reducing the junction’s capacity.

2.10 Traffic flows on a typical weekday between 8:30-9:30am and 15:30-
16:30pm are resented in table 2.1 overleaf:

Page 4 0525



2.1

212

213

214

215

2.16

217

Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664
T&D Design Team

£]5 |2
=] ®©
2|8 | 2
o o
Weekday: = = %
8.30am-9.30am | T | T | §
15.30pm-16.30pm
Total
0 945 0 945
A1000 North 0 809 0 809
734 0 0 734
A1000 South 1011 1 0 0 1011
172
Church Lane 203 332 8 g?g
Total 906 | 1153 | 0O 2059
1214 | 981 0 2195

Table 2.1: Current flow PCU.

As can be seen the flow of traffic along the A1000 is tidal with more
traffic proceeding southbound in the morning and northbound in the
afternoon. Turning movements out of Church Lane also present a tidal
distribution.

Pedestrian numbers at the junction are at their highest during morning
peak when in excess of 500 pedestrians pass through the junction.

Accident Statistics

Four slight personal injury accidents have occurred in the three years
period between 1 January 2009 and 31 December 2011. A brief
summary of these personal injury accidents is given below.

One was a rear end shunt in Church Lane 28m west of the junction
involving two cars. This accident is the only one is this group to have
happened outside daylight hours.

Two involved vehicles failing to give way when turning right out of
Church Lane onto the A1000 one of which involved a motorcycle.

The last one involved an elderly passenger on board a local bus who fell
as the bus moved from a stationary position when travelling northbound
along the A1000 south of the pelican crossing.

The full detail of these accidents can be found in Appendix B of this
report.

Current Junction Operation

Page 5 05:?5



Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664
T&D Design Team

2.18 The site operates as a priority junction with traffic in Church Lane giving
way to traffic on the A1000. Traffic in Church Lane can move slowly and
form rolling queue as on top of giving way to the A1000 it also give way
to pedestrian using the zebra crossing.

2.19 Opportunities to come out of Church Lane are also affected by the
operation of the pelican crossing. When the pelican crossing is activated
gaps appear in the northbound flow allowing left turners to proceed. On
the other hand vehicles willing to turn right out of Church Lane can be
impeded to do so by southbound vehicles queuing at the stop line.

2.20 Traffic along the A1000 flows freely except when the pelican crossing is
activated by pedestrian. Queues formed as a result are up to seven cars
in lengths but clear fully once the right of way is re-established for the
A1000.

2.21 Pedestrian movements around the junction appear to be well catered for
by both the zebra and the pelican crossings.

2.22 The default recall time for pelican crossings is set at 20 seconds

meaning that the maximum time someone would need to wait once the
red man is on is 20 seconds.

3. Alternative Junction Control

Traffic Signal

3.1 In order to address the pedestrian safety concerns expressed at the
location, three signalised layouts are being explored in this report.

3.2  The proposed traffic signal phases for the junction which are common to
all three layouts are presented in Diagram 3.1 below.
e Phase A: A1000 southbound (traffic)

Phase B: A1000 northbound (traffic)

Phase C: Church Lane (traffic)

Phase D: Green man for Church Lane (pedestrian)

Phase E: Green man for A1000 (pedestrian)

Page 6 0545



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664

T&D

N

Diagram 3.1: Traffic signal phases.

The traffic signal sequence for this layout site would run first the main
road, then the pedestrians, before finally allowing traffic in Church Lane
to proceed. A representation of this sequence is given in Diagram 3.2
below.

W6 2]

R

7 5] [

Diagram 3.2: Traffic signal sequence.

5 [

The maximum cycle time (one revolution of the traffic light sequence)
has been set at 78 seconds to provide a balance between the need to
assist pedestrians whilst keeping traffic moving at the junction. With a
green man time of 6 seconds this means that the maximum waiting time
for pedestrian who would have just missed out the green man invitation
to cross would be 72 seconds.

Layout 1

Design Team

The first layout is the simplest and proposes to maintain the pedestrian
crossing for the A1000 and its associated stop line in their current
locations.

Under this scenario a green man crossing would replace the current
zebra crossing in Church Lane and stop lines will be placed to control

Page 7 0555



Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664
T&D Design Team

traffic coming out Church Lane and proceeding southbound along the
A1000.

3.7 A copy of drawing number 60664 F OPT1_01 presenting this layout
can be found in appendix C.

3.8 Since the kerb lines around the junction will remain unchanged, there

would be no need to protect or relocate underground services thus
saving on potentially expensive works.

Layout 2

3.9 The second layout is similar to the first one apart from the fact that the
existing pedestrian crossing location across the A1000 and its
associated northbound stop line are moved north toward Church Lane.

3.10 This is to allow for a more compact junction layout to be achieved thus
reducing the amount of lost time required in the timing of the traffic lights.

3.11  Should this layout be preferred further assessment would need to be
made to ensure that the relocation of the crossing does not affect its
popularity for pedestrians accessing the school.

3.12 A copy of drawing number 60664 F OPT2 01 presenting this layout
can be found in appendix C.

Layout 3

3.13 The third layout would see the provision of short flares on the three
approach lanes to increase the capacity of the junction.

3.14 Kerb lines would need to be modified as a result thus substantially
increasing the cost of implementing this layout compared with the other
two. Ground investigations would need to be carried out to assert
whether underground services would need to be relocated as a result
and what the associated costs of such relocations would be.

3.15 Parking provisions around the junction and the southbound cycle lane
would need to be reduced in order to provide the necessary merge
distances along the A1000 to bring traffic back from two to one lane.

3.16 A copy of drawing number 60664 F OPT3 01 presenting this layout
can be found in appendix C.

Performance Comparison

3.17 The performances of each layout during the morning and afternoon
peaks have been forecasted using the traffic modelling software Linsig.

Page 8 o$§5



Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664

T&D Design Team

3.18 Table 3.1 & 3.2 below present the degree of saturation, delay per
vehicle, and average queue for each approach in the AM and PM peaks.

Layout 1 Layout 2 Layout 3
Q =) Q =) Q =)
< O — < O — = [3) —
o 3 o = [ =
s s | 8 | § 2 | & | 8 s | &
T o o G o o T o o
= 0 = 5 0 = S 0 =
5 £ S 5 £ g 5 £ g
n S (e} (/7] > (e} (7] S (e}
£ b ‘s 5 s k] 5 5 s 5 5
= ] ® o = © o = o o =
= Q o > c < > c < > c
0 ] a o = [a] (=) = (=] (=) =
1/1 | A1000 NB Ahead 79.5 25 15 79.5 25 15 69.1 17.7 | 121
2/1 | A1000 SB Ahead 110.7 | 2246 | 727 | 107.8 | 1815 | 61.9 | 93.1 385 | 244
3/1 g%ffh Lane Left and 1008 | 2483 | 308 | 109.8 | 2483 | 308 | 915 | 723 | 123
Cycle Time (s): 78
Table 3.1: Performance comparison AM peak
Layout 1 Layout 2 Layout 3
Q =) Q =) Q =)
s %) - s %) = s 3) =
o 3 o = o =
s | 2| &8 8| 2| &| 8| | &
g o 2 g o g g o g
[3] (%) (%)
g £ 2 = £ e 2 £ °
»n g (e] n g g (7] g (<]
£ b ‘s 5 3 k] 5 5 k] 5 5
5 i} P o s ® o = o o =
P4 (=] o > c o > c o > c
£ £ | S| 8|2 |S|8|2|5)|&
| ] a a = [a] o = a [a] =
1/1 | A1000 NB Ahead 109.5 | 2051 | 72.9 | 1095 | 2051 | 729 | 952 | 43.1 28.2
2/1 | A1000 SB Ahead 947 | 503 | 235 | 923 | 416 | 213 | 797 23 15.6
3/1 g%‘;}rfh Lane Left and 1083 | 220 | 283 | 1083 | 229 | 283 | 903 | 687 | 117
Cycle Time (s): 78

Table 3.2: Performance comparison PM peak

3.19 As can be seen the degree of saturation for all three layouts are high
leading to delay and queues on all three approaches.

Page 9 0??5



3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

4.1

4.2

Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664
T&D Design Team

The compact format of layout 2 allows slightly better performances to be
achieved for the A1000 southbound direction, although this improvement
remains marginal.

Layout 3 performs best out of those reviewed due to the proposed two
lane approaches at the junction. The results are however unsatisfactory
with degrees of saturation in excess of 90%.

Full modelling output can be found in Appendix D

Cost Comparison

The estimated costs of implementing the various layouts are presented
in table 3.3 below:

Item Layout 1 Layout 2 Layout 3
Construction cost £10,000 £12,000 £ 100,000
Protection of statutory services (tbc) £NA £NA £ o T further
studies
Igiiﬁc Signal supply and installation £ 35,000 £ 35,000 £ 35,000
Professjonal fees to design, consult and £10 000 £10 000 £20 000
Supervise the scheme
Total £ 50,000 £ 52,000 £ 155,000

Table 3.3: Cost comparison

As can be seen the first two options are similar in price whereas the third
is three time more expensive. The main difference in cost is due to the
required kerb line amendments to provide the two lane approaches for
layout 3.

Note that the cost of relocating underground services would also need to
be added to the estimate for layout 3. Should this layout be favoured
further investigations would need to take place to ascertain these costs.

Discussion

All three proposed layouts would provide controlled green man crossings
in Church lane and the A1000. While this might initially be perceived as
an improvement for pedestrians, controlling the entire junction with traffic
signals means that pedestrian waiting times will increase from a
maximum of 20 to 72 seconds

Added delays would also be encountered when attempting to cross
Church Lane and the A1000 in succession as the pedestrian phase
cannot be made to accommodate the completion of both crossing
movements in the same cycle. In the worst case scenario pedestrians
might be asked to wait 72s for the first green man to appear and then

Page 10 o$§5



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664
T&D Design Team

assuming that they have reached the second crossing point within 15s
be required to wait another 63s for the green to appear on the second
crossing. This would bring the overall time taken to use both crossing to
two and a half minutes.

In terms of capacity wise there does not appear to be significant benefits
in opting for the compact layout proposed in layout 2. As such should
signalisation occur it is expected that the crossing for the A1000 would
remain in its current location.

From a traffic perspective the queues and delays predicted as a result of
signalising the junction are substantially worse than those currently
experienced on site. While layout 3 performs better than the other two it
is still not as efficient as the current layout and would come at a cost
both financially and in term of loss of parking for the area.

The accident review done in chapter 2 shows that no pedestrian
personal injury accidents have occurred at the location in the last three
years.

Conclusion & Recommendation

The design team was asked to assess the benefits of providing traffic
signals to fully control the junction of the A1000 with Church Lane. This
investigation was carried out in response to concerns over pedestrian
safety at the junction expressed by parents and carers of pupils
attending Martin School adjacent to the junction.

The review of three possible layouts showed that accommodating traffic
signals at the junction would have a substantial detrimental effect on the
movement of both pedestrians and traffic at the junction.

Given the absence of personal injury accidents involving pedestrians at
the site in the last three year and the current presence of controlled
pedestrian crossings at the site this report concludes that signalisation
would not be appropriate for this site.

Page 11 0595



Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664
T&D Design Team

Appendix A: Existing Layout Drawing

Page 12 0§95



1004 9909 ‘Jod peoy

10 X3 4 #9909

‘ON ONIMYYAa
M1 WY uN
payoayd ‘umelq pajeniu|
fe .
choefen :eleq 005} :s9|e0g
1nofe Bunsixg
FLL

MaIASY uonounp

aue yoanyy / peoy ybiH
-ANIHOS

Wv3L NOIS3a
HONOHO49 NOANOT

L3NNIV

0002 65€8 020 ‘oL
dNL LLN 81ebyinog meN
uinog peoy ybiepeo

)led ssauisng uopuoT yuoN

uonelsuabay g BuluuE|d ‘JUSWUOIIAUT JO J0}08IIJ WHSU|
QUBUM Wed

ajeq pue

eniu uonduose
lenu] hal ad uoIsineY

#/9/10004 ON 92u92I7 ‘Jouieg Jo ybnoiog uopuoT]

‘pariasal sjybli Iy "ZL0Z 1ybu eseqejep pue jybLAdos umoid @
‘900 Aisuone;s s, fisaleyy 1oH Jo 19jj0u0) ayj Jo uoissiuad oy}
yum Aening eoueuoplQ wouy pasusol ejep buiddew sspnjour jonpoud siy |

-'S310N

TO0OHOS
AdVINIEd NILEVIN




Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664
T&D Design Team

Appendix B: Personal Injury Accident Record

Page 13 0@%5



TRAFFMAP INTERPRETED LISTING Run on: 05/31/2012
AccsMap - Accident Analysis System
Accidents between dates 01/01/2009 and 31/12/2011 (36) months
Selection: Notes:
Selected using Build Query :
0109SX20058 30/01/2009 Thursday Time 1900 Vehicles 2 Casualties 1  Slight
Fine with high winds Road surface  Dry Darkness: street lights present and lit
Special Conditions ~ None Road Type  Single carriageway
V2 HIT V1 FROM BEHIND AND THEN DROVE OFF
Occurred on CHURCH RD 28M W OF HIGH RD
Vehicle Reference 1 Car Slowing or Stopping
Not in restricted lane No skidding, jack-knifing or overturning
First point of impact ~ Back Age of Driver 60  Breathtest  Driver not contacted
Vehicle direction NE to SW Driver Postcode HA1
FRV  Not foreign registered vehicle Journey Other/Not known
Casualty Reference: 1 Age: 60 Female Driver/rider Severity: Slight
Vehicle Reference 2 Car Slowing or Stopping
Not in restricted lane No skidding, jack-knifing or overturning
First point of impact ~ Front Age of Driver Breath test ~ Driver not contacted
Vehicle direction NE to SW Driver Postcode Unknown
FRV  Not foreign registered vehicle Journey Other/Not known
0110SX20341 27/03/2010 Friday Time 1901 Vehicles 3 Casualties 1  Slight
Fine with high winds Road surface  Dry Darkness: street lights present and lit
Special Conditions ~ None Road Type  Single carriageway
V1 STRUCK ON N/S BY V2 MOVING FWD OUT OF SIDE ROAD
Occurred on HIGH ROAD J/W CHURCH LANE
Vehicle Reference 1 Car Slowing or Stopping
Not in restricted lane No skidding, jack-knifing or overturning
First point of impact ~ Nearside Age of Driver 22  Breathtest Negative
Vehicle direction NW to SE Driver Postcode ENS
FRV  Not foreign registered vehicle Journey Commuting to/from work
Casualty Reference: 1 Age: 22 Male Driver/rider Severity: Slight
Vehicle Reference 2 Car Moving off

Not in restricted lane

First point of impact ~ Front
Vehicle direction NE to SW
FRV  Not foreign registered vehicle
Vehicle Reference 3

Not in restricted lane

First point of impact ~ Offside
Vehicle direction Park to Parked
FRV  Not foreign registered vehicle

0111SX20196 15/01/2011
Fine with high winds
Special Conditions

Friday
Road surface
None

Goods <= 3.5 tonnes mgw

No skidding, jack-knifing or overturning
Age of Driver 26  Breathtest  Negative
Driver Postcode N2
Journey Commuting to/from work
Parked
No skidding, jack-knifing or overturning

Age of Driver Breath test ~ Driver not contacted
Driver Postcode Unknown
Journey Other/Not known
Time 1230 Vehicles 2 Casualties 1  Slight

Dry Daylight:street lights present

Road Type  Single carriageway

V2 HAS TURNED RIGHT ACROSS PATH OF ONCOMING V1 CAUSING COLLISION.

Occurred on HIGH ROAD J/W CHURCH LANE

Vehicle Reference 1
Not in restricted lane

Registered to: LB Barnet

Motorcycle over 125cc and up to 500cc

Going ahead
No skidding, jack-knifing or overturning



TRAFFMAP INTERPRETED LISTING Run on: 05/31/2012
AccsMap - Accident Analysis System

Accidents between dates 01/01/2009 and 31/12/2011 (36) months
Selection: Notes:
Selected using Build Query :

First point of impact ~ Front Age of Driver 30  Breathtest  Driver not contacted
Vehicle direction NW to SE Driver Postcode ENS
FRV  Not foreign registered vehicle Journey Other/Not known
Casualty Reference: 1 Age: 30 Male Driver/rider Severity: Slight
Vehicle Reference 2 Car Turning right
Not in restricted lane No skidding, jack-knifing or overturning
First point of impact ~ Offside Age of Driver 26  Breathtest  Driver not contacted
Vehicle direction SE to SW Driver Postcode N10
FRV  Not foreign registered vehicle Journey Other/Not known
0111SX20567 04/07/2011 Sunday Time 0951 Vehicles 1 Casualties 1  Slight
Fine with high winds Road surface  Dry Daylight:street lights present
Special Conditions ~ None Road Type  Single carriageway

PASSENGER HAS FALLEN AS V1 HAS MOVED OFF FROM STATIONARY POSITION. - [PASS FALLS AS V1 MOVES OFF (C001)]
Occurred on HIGH ROAD J/W CHURCH LANE

Vehicle Reference 1 Bus or coach Moving off
Not in restricted lane No skidding, jack-knifing or overturning
First point of impact ~ Did not impact Age of Driver 48  Breathtest  Driver not contacted
Vehicle direction NW to SE Driver Postcode Unknown
FRV  Not foreign registered vehicle Journey Other/Not known
Casualty Reference: 1 Age: 82 Female Passenger Severity: Slight
Accidents involving: Casualties:
Fatal Serious Slight Total Fatal Serious Slight Total
Motor
vehicles only
(excluding
2-wheels)
0 0 3 3 Vehicle driver 0 0 2 2
2-wheeled
motor vehicles
0 0 1 1 Passenger 0 0 1 1
Pedal cycles 0 0 0 0 Motorcycle rider 0 0 1 1
Horses & other 0 0 0 0 Cyclist 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 4 4 Pedestrian 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 4 4

Registered to: LB Barnet 64



Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664
T&D Design Team

Appendix C: Proposed Layouts

Page 14 o§$5



1004 9909 ‘Jod peoy

10 1LdO 4 79909

‘ON ONIMVYYA
M1 v N
“paxpayD :umelq pajenu|
i .
clL0z ey oeq 009°} 'so|BOS
| uopdo
noAe pasodol
jnoAeT p d FLIL
MaIASY uonounp
aueT yoany / peoy ybiy
‘3N3HOS
NV3L NDIS3a

HONOHO4d NOANOT

0002 6S€E8 020 191
dNL LLN 81ebyinog meN

yinog peoy ybiopeo
Med ssauisng UopuoT YHoN

uonelsuabay g Buluue|d ‘JUSWUOIIAUT JO J0}08IIJ WHSU|
ajBUM Wed

ajeq pue

el uonduosag
uoisiney

#/9/10004 ON 92u92I7 ‘Jouieg Jo ybnoiog uopuoT]

‘pansasal sybll |1y "z L0z WyblL aseqeep pue jybLAdos umoid @
‘9010 AIauoie)s s,A1saleyy 1o Jo Jojjonuo) ay) Jo uolssiuLad o)
yum Aening eoueuoplQ wouy pasusol ejep buiddew sspnjour jonpoud siy |

-'S310N

Buissouo eigez soejdai 0}
Buissolo uesspad uew usalb meN

"aue yaunyd Jo :& JUSUWISAOW
|01ju090 0} 8ul| dojs MaN

"UOIIBO0] JUBLIND JIBY) Ul Ulewal o) aul| dojs
punoqyuou pue Buissold uew usalb uensapay

'0001Y Buoje juswanow
punoqyinos |0Jjuoo 0} aul| doys maN

TO0OHOS
AdVINIEd NILEVIN




1004 9909 ‘Joy peoy

10 2LdO 4 79909

‘ON ONIMVYYd
M1 v N
‘payoayd umelq ‘pajeniu|
A .
aroefen :eleqg 005} :se|eos
Z uondo
noAe pasodol
} 1P d 37LL
MaIASY uonounp
aueT yoInyy / peoy ybiH
-ANIHOS
NV3L NDIS3A

HONOHO4d NOANOT

0002 65€8 020 ‘oL
dNL LLN 81ebyinog meN

yinog peoy yBiepEeo
Med ssauisng uopuo YHoN

uonelsuabay g Buluue|d JUSWUOIIAUT JO J0}0aIIg WHSU|
apBUM Wed

ajeq pue
uoisiney

feniu| uonduosag

#/9/10004 ON 99u92I7 ‘Jouleg Jo ybnoiog uopuo]

‘pansasal sybll |y Z 10z WybL aseqelep pue jybLAdos umoid @
0010 Aiouone)s s,fisalepy JoH Jo 1ojj04u0D dyj Jo uoissiuLed oy}
yum Aoning eoueuoplQ wouj pasuadl ejep buiddew sapnjoul jonpo.d siy |

-'S310N

SIOAN

‘uonoun( 8y} 1e awi }so| 8oNpal
0} duUeT YyoInyD 0} 18sojo 3ybnoiq oq 0} aul| dojs
punoqyuou pue Buissoo uew Usalb uelysspad

'0001Y Buoje juswarow
punoqyinos |0Jjuoo 0} aul| doys maN

'0001Y Buoje uswarow
puNOQyINOS |0J1U0D 0} Bull do}s MmN
TOBHA3E

AdVINIEd NILEVIN

Buissouo eigez soe|dal 0}
Buisso.o uesepad uew usalb meN

“aueT yoiny) Jo :& JUBWBAOW
101309 0} aul| dojS MON




100 4 79909 ‘Jox peay
‘ON ONIMYYA
Iy w N
payoayd ‘umelq pajeniu|
A .
CL0Z AeN - 0051 soleos
¢ uondo
1noAe pasodolg
3711
MaIASY uonounp
aue yoanyy / peoy ybiH
‘3NIHOS
V3L NOIS3a
NOANOT

HONOYHO

000Z 65€8 020 1oL
dNL LLN 81ebyinog meN
uinos peoy ybiepieo

)led ssauisng uopuoT yuonN

uonelsuabay g Buluue|d ‘JUSWUOIIAUT JO J0}08IIJ WHSU|
ajBUM Wed

ajeq pue
uoisiney

el uonduosag

#/9/10004 ON 92u92I7 ‘Jouieg Jo ybnoiog uopuoT]

‘pansasal sybll |1y "z L0z WyblL aseqeep pue jybLAdos umoid @
‘9010 AIauoie)s s,A1saleyy 1o Jo Jojjonuo) ay) Jo uolssiuLad o)
yum Aening eoueuoplQ wouy pasusol ejep buiddew sspnjour jonpoud siy |

‘Buiuepim
peou a|qeus 0} Aemabeles
0} Pa}BAUOD 9 0} BaIe Aemjoo

—

-'S310N

‘abJaw 0} saue|

punoqyinos om} ayj Jo} aoeds apinoid
0} paAowal 8 0} due| 8240 pue
aoeds Buppied apisqley ajge|leAy

‘uonjoun| ayy Je awij 10| 8doNpal 0} sueT Yainyd 0}
19s0]0 Jybnouq Buissoso uew usalb ueljsapad

'0001Y @y} Buoje JuswaAow puNoqyINos |0JjU0d
0} saue| yoeosdde om} ypm aui dois maN

TO0HOS
AdVINIHd NILEVIN

‘yoeoidde aue| om} 8y} Jo uoisirnoid By} JOj MOJ||e 0} ,
paonpal Buyied oy eoeds apisqiay a|ge|leAy o . N

68

‘0001 V @y} Buoje Juswaaow punoqyuou |0JjuU0d
0} saue| yoeoidde om} yym aull doys maN

NOILYLS 10413d

‘Buissoto eigez eoe|dal 0}

mc_.wwob cm_bmo%oa uew uaaib maN

/ obpo may
"9UEBT YyoJNY9 JO JNO JUSWSAOW [01JU0D O}

( saue| comoaam.o\é ypm aui| doys mapN
( [

‘abiaw 0} saue| punoqyuou
oM} 8y} Jo} doeds apiroid
0} paAowal 8q 0} 8deds
Buped apisqley a|qejieny -




Feasibility Study / Corridor A1000 / 60664
T&D Design Team

Appendix D: Modelling outputs

Page 15 o@%



Full Input Data And Results

Full Input Data And Results

User and Project Details

Project:
Title:
Location:
File name:
Author:
Company:
Address:
Controller:

SCN:

Notes:

Signalisation Feasibility

A1000 High Road / Church Lane
A1000 Church La Opt1 wide.lsgx
Antoine Aubert

LBBarnet

Generic

Junction Layout Diagram

70



Full Input Data And Results

Phase Diagram

4
O
<
&
Phase Input Data
Phase Name | Phase type | Assoc Phase | Street Min | Cont Min
A \ Traffic 7 \ 7
B \ Traffic 7 \ 5
C \ Traffic 7 \ 7
D ‘ Pedestrian 6 ‘ 6
E ‘ Pedestrian 6 ‘ 6

Phase Intergreens Matrix

Starting Phase

Terminating ‘ B

Phase

Phases in Stage

co | o N | m

Stage No. | Phases in Stage

1 ABD
2 C
3 DE

71



Full Input Data And Results

Stages Diagram

l] Min >=7

RN
/Y/X/\Y/X

Min >=7 ﬂ

Phase Delays

Term. Stage | Start Stage | Phase | Type | Value | Cont value
1 2 A \ Losing| 4 4
1 2 B \ Losing| 3 3
1 3 B |Losing| 2 2
Prohibited Stage Changes
Link Input Data
Arm/ Link Link Name Link Type | Num Lanes | Phases | Start Disp. | End Disp.
1/1 A1000 NB Ahead \ U \ 1 \ 2 \ 3
2/1 A1000 SB Ahead \ U \ 1 \ 2 \ 3
3/1 Church Lane Left Right \ U \ 1 \ 2 \ 3
4/1 \ U \ 1 \ 2 \ 3
5/1 \ U \ 1 \ 2 \ 3

72



Full Input Data And Results

Lane Input Data

. User .
Arm/ | Link Physlcal (Expscted | Sat Saturation La_me . Nearside | Allowed Turn_lng
Length Usage | Flow Width | Gradient Radius
Lane | Num (PCU) (PCU) | Type Flow (m) Lane Turns (m)
YPE | (PCU/HN)
11 Link 1
(A1000 | (A1000 Arm 4
NB NB Inf Inf User 1800 3.25 0.00 Y Ahead Inf
Lane 1) | Ahead)
2/1 Link 1
(A1000 | (A1000 Arm 5
SB SB Inf Inf User 1800 3.25 0.00 Y Ahead Inf
Lane 1) | Ahead)
3/1 Link 1 Arm 4 Inf
(Church (Church Left
ane . .
Lane L|_ h Inf Inf User 1800 3.25 0.00 Y A s
(]
Lane 1) Right) Right Inf
4/1 Link 1 Inf Inf Inf 1800 3.25 0.00 Y
(Exit)
51 | Link 1 Inf Inf Inf 1800 325 | 0.00 %
(Exit)
Traffic Flow Groups
Flow Group | Start Time | End Time | Duration | Formula
1: 'Flow Group 1' 08:30 09:30 01:00
2: 'Flow Group 2' 15:30 16:30 01:00
Flow Group 1: 'Flow Group 1'
Traffic Flow Matrix
Desired Flow :
Destination
A C Tot.
A 0 945 - 945
Origin 734 - 734
C 172 208 - 380
Tot. 906 1153 - 2059

73




Full Input Data And Results

Link Traffic Flows

Flow
ArmiLink | GToUP T
Group 1
11 734
2/1 945
31 380
4/1 906
51 1153

Lane Saturation Flows

Arm/ L?ne . Nearside | Allowed Turn.lng Turning | Sat flow
Width | Gradient Radius
Lane Lane Turns Prop. | (PCU/Hr)
(m) (m)
171 . . .
(A1000 NB Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
2/1 . . .
(A1000 SB Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
31 . . .
(Church Lane Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
4/1 ‘ Infinite Saturation Flow (on Exit Link) ‘ Inf

Inf

5/1 Infinite Saturation Flow (on Exit Link)

Flow Group 2: 'Flow Group 2'
Traffic Flow Matrix
Desired Flow :

Destination
A B C Tot.
A 0 809 - 809
Origin B 1011 0 - 1011
o] 203 172 - 375
Tot. | 1214 | 981 . 2195




Full Input Data And Results

Link Traffic Flows

Flow
ArmiLink | GToUP Z
Group 2

11 1011

2/1 809

31 375

4/1 1214

51 981

Lane Saturation Flows

Arm/ L?ne . Nearside | Allowed Turn.lng Turning | Sat flow
Width | Gradient Radius
Lane Lane Turns Prop. | (PCU/Hr)
(m) (m)
171 . . .
(A1000 NB Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
2/1 . . .
(A1000 SB Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
31 . . .
(Church Lane Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
4/1 ‘ Infinite Saturation Flow (on Exit Link) Inf
5/1 ‘ Infinite Saturation Flow (on Exit Link) Inf

Scenario 3: 'Morning Drop Off Plan 2'
Staging Plan 2: 'Staging Plan No. 2'
Flow Group 1: 'Flow Group 1'

an Diagram

Staging PI
1]

Min: 7 ﬂ Min: 6 ﬁ Min: 7
47
o o
® o
6 7 9
Stage Timings
Stage 1 3 2
Duration 36 | 6 ‘ 14
Change Point| 0 | 42 \ 55




Full Input Data And Results

Signal Timings Diagram

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
0 42 55
] 6:36 7:6 9:14
n ; ‘
3 B ‘ b B Cycl$8T|me
@© | |
£ C| e e ommmm C
D — D
E ° e @ E
L
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70
Time in cycle (sec)

76



weabeiq ynoAe uonounpe

slinsay puy ejeq indu N4

77



8L i(s)awi] 89D GZ'06  :(4Hnod)syurl |l JoAQ AejaQ [ej0L 0€z- (%) syur v JenQ Odd
GZ'06  :(4Hnod) syur pajieubls Joj AejaQ [ejo L 0€- (%) syur pajjeudls o} O¥d
00 00 00 00 00 - 00 00 - - - €v0ol €0l LIS
00 00 00 00 00 - 00 00 - - - 168 168 744
8'0¢ yie ¥'6 €'8¥C 9T - e 8'v - - - ote 08¢ L/g
L'¢L €08 ¥'ce 9'vee 6'89 - €09 1’8 - - - 738 Sv6 L
0's) 6l o¢l 0°6e L'G - 6l [ - - - veL veL L/l
(4qnad)
(nad) (nad) (4Hnad)
(nad) anend snonp (nadys) | (aHnod) Aejaqg Keteq (4Hnad) (nad) (nad) (nad) (nod) (nod) | wny
ananp UaA Jod Kejoqg wojiun Kejoqg uaaibiayu| pasoddoun sdeo u)
JesianQ | wJoun jo . jesianQ Buiaea Buuayug | yun
Xe\ ueapy . Aejoq Ay lejol ealy wuojiun uj siauin] | U3YAA siduan] siauin|
+ puey | Yoeg ‘xep abeI0}g + puey

00 | | | Gl - - - - VIN V/N n L/S
00 ] | ] 906 - - - - V/N VIN n Ly

Wby
8'601 ) 45 0081 008l 08¢ - 4 3 0 VIN VIN n ye7 sueT LIg

yainyp

. _ pesyy
L0LL ¥S8 008l 0081 Sv6 9¢ 2 v VIN VIN n g5 000LY 94
561 £26 0081 0081 peL - 6¢ ! g VN VIN n peeuy n

aN 000LV

MN.WV (nad) A.__._\\,_“M._u"“ r:ﬁwﬂw (nad) moj4 :mmmw (s) suaain aseyd aseud [Ind a)noy patdyi4 weals adA asog YU wnpn
Bog Ayoeden 1BS oAy 126 XEW puewsaqg Moy udalig |ejo| wnN Moy u] uomisod abejg yur yurq

slinsay puy ejeq indu N4

s)nsay yuI

78



Full Input Data And Results

Scenario 4: "Afternoon Pick Up Plan 2'
Staging Plan 2: 'Staging Plan No. 2'
Flow Group 2: 'Flow Group 2'

Staging Plan Diagram

(1] Min: 7] 3] Min: 6] 2] Min: 7
47
X /\
6 7 9
Stage Timings
Stage 1 3 ‘ 2
Duration | 36 | 6 | 14
Change Point 0 | 42 | 55
Signal Timings Diagram
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70
| \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
0 42 55
B 6:36 - i - IERE
A — . A |
3 Cycle T
$ B . B | V5™
o |
 C ¢ ee  ommmm C
D — D
B e E
| \ \ \ \ \ \ \
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70
Time in cycle (sec)

79



weabeiq ynoAe uonounpe

slinsay puy ejeq indu N4

80



8L (s)ewi] 8j9hkD 9226 :(Hnod)syurT Iy 4eAQ Aejeq [ejoL L1 (%) S v Jen0 odd
9226  :(4Hnod) syurq pajieubls oy Aejaq [ejoL 21z (%) syur] pajjeubls Joj Odd
00 00 00 00 00 - 00 00 - - - 896 896 LIS
00 00 00 00 00 - 00 00 - - - oLLL oLLL Ly
€8¢ €6l 1’6 0622 6°€C - €6l 9 - - - Ie Gl LIg
gee 69 991 €0g el - 69 vy - - - 608 608 LIZ
6CL L'6¥ 8'¢cc 1G0T 9.9 - L'6v S8 - - - €26 Lol L/l
(4Hnad)

(nad) il (Ez) (nodys) | (a4Hnod) Kejog ey (a4Hnod) (nad) (nad) (nad)
ananp ananp Kejag (nad) (nad) | wnpN

ananp yaA 12d Aejaqa waojiun Aejoq udalbiaju| pasoddoun sdeo uj
JesianQ | wJiopun jo ) JesiIanO Buiaea Buuayug | yun

Xe\ ueapy . Kejaq ‘AY lejol ealy wuojiun uj siauin] | UaYAA siauan] sJauin]

+ puey | oeg ‘xep obeI0}S + puey
00 | | | 186 - - - - V/N VIN n L/S
00 U] ]| | 14545 - - - - V/N V/N n Ly
ey
€801 ote 008l 0081 Gl¢€ - i’ 3 o) VIN V/N n 3o sueT L/e
yoInyo
L'v6 ¥S8 008l 008l 608 - 9¢ L A4 VIN VIN n o Lic
4S 0001V
G601 €26 0081 008l LLOL - 6€ 3 S| VIN V/IN n pesuy L
aN 000LVY

MN.WV (nad) r:ﬁwﬂw A‘_Iﬁwﬂw (nad) moj4 :oomw (s) suaalg aseyd eseyd [Ind 2JnoYy patdy|i4 weals adA ) aseq NuI wnn
6oq Kyoeden 16 oAy 168 XeN puewaqg Moy uaalo |ejo| wnpn Moy u] uonisod abejg yurg yurg

S}NSay YUl

slinsay puy ejeq indu N4

81




Full Input Data And Results

Full Input Data And Results

User and Project Details

Project:
Title:
Location:
File name:
Author:
Company:
Address:
Controller:

SCN:

Notes:

Signalisation Feasibility

A1000 High Road / Church Lane
A1000 Church La Opt2 compact.lsgx
Antoine Aubert

LBBarnet

Generic

Junction Layout Diagram

82



Full Input Data And Results

Phase Diagram

Phase Input Data

Phase Name | Phase type | Assoc Phase | Street Min | Cont Min
A \ Traffic 7 \ 7
B \ Traffic 7 \ 6
C \ Traffic 7 \ 7
D ‘ Pedestrian 6 ‘ 6
E ‘ Pedestrian 6 ‘ 6

Phase Intergreens Matrix
Starting Phase

Terminating ‘ B
Phase




Full Input Data And Results

Phases in Stage

Stage No. | Phases in Stage
1 ABD
2 C
3 DE

Stages Diagram

l] Min >=7 ﬁ

pare

Phase Delays

Term. Stage | Start Stage | Phase | Type | Value | Cont value
1 2 A \ Losing| 4 4
1 2 B \ Losing| 3 3
1 3 B \ Losing | 1 1
Prohibited Stage Changes
To Stage
Link Input Data
Arm/ Link Link Name Link Type | Num Lanes | Phases | Start Disp. | End Disp.
11 A1000 NB Ahead \ U \ 1 \ B 2 \ 3
2/1 A1000 SB Ahead \ U \ 1 \ A 2 \ 3
3/1 Church Lane Left Right \ U \ 1 \ C 2 \ 3
4/1 \ U \ 1 \ 2 \ 3
5/1 \ U \ 1 \ 2 \ 3

84



Full Input Data And Results

Lane Input Data

. User .
Arm/ Link Physical | Expected | Sat Saturation La_me . Nearside | Allowed Turn_lng
Length Usage | Flow Width | Gradient Radius
Lane Num (PCU) (PCU) | Type Flow (m) Lane Turns (m)
YPE | (PCU/HN)
171 Link 1
(A1000 | (A1000 Arm 4
NB NB Inf Inf User 1800 3.25 0.00 Y Ahead Inf
Lane 1) | Ahead)
21 Link 1
(A1000 | (A1000 Arm 5
SB SB Inf Inf User 1800 3.25 0.00 Y Ahead Inf
Lane 1) | Ahead)
Link 1
3/1
(Church
(Cl_h“mh Lane Inf Inf User 1800 3.25 0.00 Y Arm 4 Inf
ane Left Left
Lane 1) Right)
4/1 Link 1 Inf Inf Inf 1800 3.25 0.00 Y
(Exit)
51 | Link 1 Inf Inf Inf 1800 325 | 000 Y
(Exit)
Traffic Flow Groups
Flow Group | Start Time | End Time | Duration | Formula
1: 'Flow Group 1' 08:30 09:30 01:00
2: 'Flow Group 2' 15:30 16:30 01:00
Flow Group 1: 'Flow Group 1'
Traffic Flow Matrix
Desired Flow :
Destination
A @ Tot.
A 0 945 - 945
Origin 734 - 734
© 172 208 - 380
Tot. 906 1153 - 2059

85




Full Input Data And Results

Link Traffic Flows

Flow
ArmiLink | GToUP T
Group 1
11 734
2/1 945
31 380
4/1 906
51 1153

Lane Saturation Flows

Arm/ L?ne . Nearside | Allowed Turn.lng Turning | Sat flow
Width | Gradient Radius
Lane Lane Turns Prop. | (PCU/Hr)
(m) (m)
171 . . .
(A1000 NB Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
2/1 . . .
(A1000 SB Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
31 . . .
(Church Lane Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
4/1 ‘ Infinite Saturation Flow (on Exit Link) ‘ Inf

Inf

5/1 Infinite Saturation Flow (on Exit Link)

Flow Group 2: 'Flow Group 2'
Traffic Flow Matrix
Desired Flow :

Destination
A B C Tot.
A 0 809 - 809
Origin B 1011 0 - 1011
o] 203 172 - 375
Tot. | 1214 | 981 . 2195




Full Input Data And Results

Link Traffic Flows

Flow
ArmiLink | GToUP Z
Group 2

11 1011

2/1 809

31 375

4/1 1214

51 981

Lane Saturation Flows

Arm/ L?ne . Nearside | Allowed Turn.lng Turning | Sat flow
Width | Gradient Radius
Lane Lane Turns Prop. | (PCU/Hr)
(m) (m)
171 . . .
(A1000 NB Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
2/1 . . .
(A1000 SB Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
31 . . .
(Church Lane Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
4/1 ‘ Infinite Saturation Flow (on Exit Link) Inf
5/1 ‘ Infinite Saturation Flow (on Exit Link) Inf

Scenario 3: 'Morning Drop Off Plan 2'
Staging Plan 2: 'Staging Plan No. 2'
Flow Group 1: 'Flow Group 1'

an Diagram

Staging PI
1]

Min: 7 ﬂ Min: 6 ﬁ Min: 7
47
o o
® o
6 6 9
Stage Timings
Stage 1 3 2
Duration 37 | 6 ‘ 14
Change Point| 0 | 43 \ 55




Full Input Data And Results

Signal Timings Diagram

10 20 30 40 50

60 70

0
\
0
] 6:37

Time in cycle (sec)

43 55
6:6 9:14
) ! 5
0 B L B Cycl$8T|me
@© !
£ Cle o  om C
D D
E ° e e E
L
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70

88



weabeiq ynoAe uonounpe

slinsay puy ejeq indu N4

89



90

8L (s)ewi] 8j9hkD G6'8L  :(UHnod)sxurT Iy 4eAQ Aejeq [ejoL 022- (%) AU IV J9r0 O¥d
G6'8L  :(4Hnod) syurq pajieubls oy Aejaq [ejoL 0ce (%) s3I pajleubls 1o} OYd
00 00 00 00 00 - 00 00 - - - 9901 9901 LIS
00 00 00 00 00 - 00 00 - - - 168 168 Ly
8'0¢ yie ¥'6 £'8¥C 29T - vie 8V - - - Ie 08¢ LIg
619 00t 6'l¢ S8l YAVA Y - 00y L', - - - 118 6 LIZ
0sl 6l o¢l 0'6c L'G - 6l A - - - veL YEL L/l
(4Hnad)

(nad) il (Ez) (nodys) | (a4Hnod) Kejog ey (a4Hnod) (nad) (nad) (nad)
ananp ananp Kejag (nad) (nad) | wnpN

ananp yaA 12d Aejaqa waojiun Aejoq udalbiaju| pasoddoun sdeo uj
JesianQ | wJiopun jo ) JesiIanO Buiaea Buuayug | yun

Xe\ ueapy . Kejaq ‘AY lejol ealy wuojiun uj siauin] | UaYAA siauan] sJauin]

+ puey | oeg ‘xep obeI0}S + puey
00 | | | €all - - - - V/N VIN n L/S
00 | | | 906 - - - - VIN VIN n Ly
ey
8601 ote 008l 0081 08¢ - i’ 3 o) VIN V/N n 3o sueT L/e
yoInyo
801 118 008l 008l Sv6 - yAS L A4 VIN VIN n o Lic
4S 0001V
G'6L €26 0081 008l YeL - 6€ 3 S| VIN V/IN n pesuy L
aN 000LVY

MN.WV (nad) r:ﬁwﬂw A‘_Iﬁwﬂw (nad) moj4 :oomw (s) suaalg aseyd eseyd [Ind 2JnoYy patdy|i4 weals adA ) aseq NuI wnn
6oq Kyoeden 16 oAy 168 XeN puewaqg Moy uaalo |ejo| wnpn Moy u] uonisod abejg yurg yurg

slinsay puy ejeq indu N4

S}NSay YUl



Full Input Data And Results

Scenario 4: "Afternoon Pick Up Plan 2'
Staging Plan 2: 'Staging Plan No. 2'
Flow Group 2: 'Flow Group 2'

Staging Plan Diagram

i] Mﬂ Min:6ﬂ Min: 7
47
@ e
6 6 9
Stage Timings
Stage 1 3 ‘ 2
Duration 37 | 6 \ 14
Change Point| 0 | 43 \ 55
Signal Timings Diagram
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
0 43 55
B 6:37 B:cf o
Al — A .
3 O Cycle T
o B : L B ycs8 ime
o i
£ C o o  ommmm C
D < — D
El | e E
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70
Time in cycle (sec)

91



weabeiq ynoAe uonounpe

slinsay puy ejeq indu N4

92



8L (s)ewi] 8j9hkD 2806  :(UHnod)syurT Iy 4eAQ Aejeq [ejoL L1 (%) S v Jen0 odd
2806  :(4Hnod) syurq pajieubls Joj AejaQ e0L 21z (%) syur] pajjeubls Joj Odd
00 00 00 00 00 - 00 00 - - - 896 896 LIS
00 00 00 00 00 - 00 00 - - - oLLL oLLL Ly
€8¢ €6l 1’6 0622 6°€C - €6l 9 - - - Ie Gl LIg
gle 'S 29l 9Ly ¥'6 - 'S A4 - - - 608 608 LIZ
6CL L'6¥ 8'¢cc 1G0T 9.9 - L'6v S8 - - - €26 Lol L/l
(4Hnad)

(nad) il (Ez) (nodys) | (a4Hnod) Kejog ey (a4Hnod) (nad) (nad) (nad)
ananp ananp Kejag (nad) (nad) | wnpN

ananp yaA 12d Aejaqa waojiun Aejoq udalbiaju| pasoddoun sdeo uj
JesianQ | wJiopun jo ) JesiIanO Buiaea Buuayug | yun

Xe\ ueapy . Kejaq ‘AY lejol ealy wuojiun uj siauin] | UaYAA siauan] sJauin]

+ puey | oeg ‘xep obeI0}S + puey
00 | | | 186 - - - - V/N VIN n L/S
00 U] ]| | 14545 - - - - V/N V/N n Ly
ey
€801 ote 008l 0081 Gl¢€ - i’ 3 o) VIN V/N n 3o sueT L/e
yoInyo
€76 118 008l 008l 608 - yAS L A4 VIN VIN n o Lic
4S 0001V
G601 €26 0081 008l LLOL - 6€ 3 S| VIN V/IN n pesuy L
aN 000LVY

MN.WV (nad) r:ﬁwﬂw A‘_Iﬁwﬂw (nad) moj4 :oomw (s) suaalg aseyd eseyd [Ind 2JnoYy patdy|i4 weals adA ) aseq NuI wnn
6oq Kyoeden 16 oAy 168 XeN puewaqg Moy uaalo |ejo| wnpn Moy u] uonisod abejg yurg yurg

S}NSay YUl

slinsay puy ejeq indu N4

93




Full Input Data And Results

Full Input Data And Results

User and Project Details

Project:
Title:
Location:
File name:
Author:
Company:
Address:
Controller:

SCN:

Notes:

Signalisation Feasibility

A1000 High Road / Church Lane

A1000 Church La Opt3 compact 2la app.Isgx
Antoine Aubert

LBBarnet

Generic

Junction Layout Diagram

94



Full Input Data And Results

Phase Diagram

<
O
<
O
Phase Input Data
Phase Name | Phase type | Assoc Phase | Street Min | Cont Min
A \ Traffic 7 \ 7
B \ Traffic 7 \ 6
C \ Traffic 7 \ 7
D ‘ Pedestrian 6 ‘ 6
E ‘ Pedestrian 6 ‘ 6

Phase Intergreens Matrix

Starting Phase

Terminating E

Phase

95



Full Input Data And Results

Phases in Stage

Stage No.

Phases in Stage

1

ABD

2

C

3

DE

Stages Diagram

l] Min >=7 ﬁ

pare

Phase Delays

Term. Stage | Start Stage | Phase | Type | Value | Cont value
1 2 A \ Losing| 4 4
1 2 B \ Losing| 3 3
1 3 B \ Losing | 1 1
Prohibited Stage Changes
To Stage
Link Input Data
Arm/ Link Link Name Link Type | Num Lanes | Phases | Start Disp. | End Disp.
11 A1000 NB Ahead \ U \ 2 \ B 2 \ 3
2/1 A1000 SB Ahead \ U \ 2 \ A 2 \ 3
3/1 Church Lane Left Right \ U \ 2 \ C 2 \ 3
4/1 \ U \ 1 \ 2 \ 3
5/1 \ U \ 1 \ 2 \ 3

96



Full Input Data And Results

Lane Input Data

Arm/
Lane

1M
(A1000

NB
Lane 1)

Link
Num

Link 1
(A1000
NB
Ahead)

Physical
Length
(PCU)

5.0

Expected
Usage
(PCU)

See below

Sat
Flow

Type

User

User
Saturation
Flow
(PCU/Hr)

1800

Lane
Width

(m)

3.25

Gradient

0.00

Nearside
Lane

Allowed
Turns

Arm 4
Ahead

Turning
Radius

(m)

Inf

12
(A1000
NB
Lane 2)

Link 1
(A1000
NB
Ahead)

Inf

Inf

User

1800

3.25

0.00

Arm 4
Ahead

Inf

2/1
(A1000
SB
Lane 1)

Link 1
(A1000
SB
Ahead)

5.0

See below

User

1800

3.25

0.00

Arm 5
Ahead

Inf

2/2
(A1000
SB
Lane 2)

3/1
(Church
Lane
Lane 1)

3/2
(Church
Lane
Lane 2)

Link 1
(A1000
SB
Ahead)

Link 1
(Church
Lane
Left
Right)

Link 1
(Church
Lane
Left
Right)

Inf

Inf

3.0

See below

Inf

Inf

User

User

User

1800

1800

1800

3.25

3.25

3.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

Arm 5
Ahead

Arm 4
Left

Arm 5
Right

Inf

Inf

Inf

4/1

Link 1

Inf

Inf Inf

(Exit)

1800

3.25

0.00

Y

5/1

Link 1

Inf

Inf Inf

(Exit)

1800

3.25

0.00

Y

Arm/
Lane

Link
Num

Expected Usage (PCU)

Flow

Group 1

Flow Group 2

1M

(A1000 NB Lane 1)

Link 1 (A1000 NB Ahead)

3.0

3.0

21

(A1000 SB Lane 1)

Link 1 (A1000 SB Ahead)

3.0

3.0

3/2

(Church Lane Lane 2)

Link 1 (Church Lane Left Right)

3.0

3.0

Traffic Flow Groups

Flow Group

Start Time

End Time

Duration

Formula

1: 'Flow Group 1'

08:30

09:30

01:00

2: 'Flow Group 2'

15:30

16:30

01:00

97



Full Input Data And Results

Flow Group 1: 'Flow Group 1’
Traffic Flow Matrix
Desired Flow :

Destination
A B c Tot.
A 0 945 - 945
Origin 734 0 - 734
C 172 208 - 380
Tot. 906 | 1153 - 2059

Link Traffic Flows

Flow
ArmiLink =~ CGrouP 1:
Flow
Group 1
11 734
21 945
31 380
4/1 906
5/1 1153

Lane Saturation Flows

Lane

Turning

Arm/ Width | Gradient Nearside | Allowed Radius Turning | Sat flow
Lane Lane Turns Prop. | (PCU/Hr)
(m) (m)
171 . . .
(A1000 NB Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
1/2 . . .
(A1000 NB Lane 2) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
2/1 . . .
(A1000 SB Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
2/2 . . .
(A1000 SB Lane 2) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
3/1 . . .
(Church Lane Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
32 . . .
(Church Lane Lane 2) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
41 ‘ Infinite Saturation Flow (on Exit Link) Inf
5/1 ‘ Infinite Saturation Flow (on Exit Link) Inf

98



Full Input Data And Results

Flow Group 2: 'Flow Group 2'
Traffic Flow Matrix

Desired Flow :

Destination
A B C Tot.
A 0 809 - 809
Origin B 1011 0 - 1011
C 203 172 - 375
Tot. | 1214 | 981 - 2195

Link Traffic Flows

Flow
ArmiLink =~ GrouP 2
Flow
Group 2
11 1011
21 809
31 375
4/1 1214
5/1 981

Lane Saturation Flows

Arm/ L?ne - Nearside | Allowed Turn.lng Turning | Sat flow
Width | Gradient Radius
Lane Lane Turns Prop. | (PCU/Hr)
(m) (m)
171 . . .
(A1000 NB Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
1/2 . . .
(A1000 NB Lane 2) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
2/1 . . .
(A1000 SB Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
2/2 . . .
(A1000 SB Lane 2) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
3/1 . . .
(Church Lane Lane 1) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
32 . . .
(Church Lane Lane 2) This lane uses a directly entered Saturation Flow 1800
41 ‘ Infinite Saturation Flow (on Exit Link) Inf
5/1 ‘ Infinite Saturation Flow (on Exit Link) Inf

99



Full Input Data And Results

Scenario 3: 'Morning Drop Off Plan 2'
Staging Plan 2: 'Staging Plan No. 2'
Flow Group 1: 'Flow Group 1'

Staging Plan Diagram
1

7] Wi 73] Wi o] 2] [¥ir: 7]
<
® /\
6 6 12

Stage Timings
Stage 1 3 ‘ 2
6 | 11

Duration 37 ‘
Change Point| 0 | 43 \ 55

Signal Timings Diagram

10 20 30 40 50

60

70

0
\
0
] 6:37

43 55
6:6 12 11
| 1

Time in cycle (sec)

A oa—— A |
) ! 5
2 B S ————— e B | Ysme
© |
£ Cl e o commm C
D & CE— D
E ° . o E
L
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70

100



weabeiq ynoAe uonounpe

slinsay puy ejeq indu N4

101



8L (s)suwil 8PhkD €e'1z  (UHnad)syur I JenQ Aejeq [ejoL ve- (%) sMu 11V 49A0 O¥d
¢e'lz  :(4Hnod) syui ps|eubis oy Aejeq [e30L v'e- (%) s3uI pa|eubls 1o} OHd
00 00 00 00 00 - 00 00 - - - €511 €6l LIS
00 00 00 00 00 = 00 00 = = = 906 906 Ly
€zl 584 08 €eL 9/ - ey €e - - - 08¢ 08¢ L/g
v've 8'G 981 G'8¢ L'0) s 8'S 58 = = = Gv6 G¥6 Lz
1zL [ oLl L1 9¢ - [ 6T - - - veL veL ML
(4Hnad)

(nad) il ez (nodys) | (4Hnod) Kejaq ey (4Hnod) (nad) (nad) (nad)
ananp ananp Aejaqg (nad) (nad) | wnpN

ananp YaA J19d Aejag wJaoun Kejag uaaibiayu| pasoddoun sdeo) u|
JesIdAQ | wuojiuf jo A JesIanQ Buinean Bunajugz | yuI

Xe\ uea X Kejaq "Ay |eyol ealy wJaoun u] siduang | USYAA Siauung sJauin]

+ puey yoeg ‘xe|N aBeioyg + puey
00 sl ]| s €51 - - - - VIN VIN n L/S
00 | | | 906 = = = = V/N V/N n Ly
wbry
G'l6 SLy 0042 009¢ 08¢ - L L o) V/IN V/IN n Yo eue L/
yoInyo
L'€6 SL0L 802 009¢ G¥6 = 1€ L v VIN V/IN n 22y (W
gS 0001V
1’69 Z901 0,02 009¢ veL - 6¢ L g V/IN V/IN n pesuy L/L
gN 0001V
(%) (4H/n2d) (4H/n2d)
°S | gt mol mor | (T o e woam iy o ed| eseugyng | SRR WSS s | oseaun | oW
Bag : jeg any jeg xe|\ i : :

S}NSay YUl

slinsay puy ejeq indu N4

102




Full Input Data And Results

Scenario 4: "Afternoon Pick Up Plan 2'
Staging Plan 2: 'Staging Plan No. 2'

Flow Group 2: 'Flow Group 2'

Staging Plan Diagram

i] Mﬂ Min:6ﬂ Min: 7
47
: a
6 6 12
Stage Timings
Stage 1 3 ‘ 2
Duration 37 | 6 ‘ 11
Change Point 0 ' 43 | 55
Signal Timings Diagram
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70
| | | | | | | 1
0 43 55
B 6:37 B @ 12:
Al — A .
3 O Cycle T
o B : L B ycs8 ime
3 |
x| C ¢ e commm |C
D _ D
sl oy E
| | \ \ \ \ \
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70

Time in cycle (sec)

103



weabeiq ynoAe uonounpe

slinsay puy ejeq indu N4

104



105

8L i(s)auwi] 89D Sy (AHnad)syui Iy JenQ AejeQ [ejo L 8'G- (%) syuI 11V 49A0 O¥d
Gy'vz  :(4Hnod) syurq pejieubls oy Aejaq [ejoL 8'G- (%) s3uI pajleubls 1o} OHd
00 00 00 00 00 - 00 00 - - - 1 86 186 LIS
00 00 00 00 00 - 00 00 - - - 474" 474" Ly
Ll 6'¢ 8L 189 [4i - 6'¢ €e - - - Gl¢ Gl L/g
96l 6’1 L€l 0¢ce A - 6l e - - - 608 608 e
A 14 L) S0C L'ev L'z - L, vy - - - Lot Lot Ly
(4Hnod)
(nad) (nad) (4Hnad)
(nad) anend anend (nodys) | (aynod) Aejag Keleq (4Hnad) (nad) (nad) (nad) (nad) (nod) | wny
ananp YaA 13d Kejaq wojiun Kejoqg uaaibiayu| pasoddoun sdeo u|
jesianQ | wJiojiun jo X JesianQ Buiaea Bupajug | qurq
Xep ueapy ) Aejaq ‘AY |lejol ealy waojiun uj s1auuny] | UdYAA SiduIn] sJauan}
+ puey | yoeg ‘xep obeIo)g + puey
00 | | | 186 - - - - VIN VIN n LIS
00 ] Iul| ] 1474" - - - - VIN VIN n Ly
Wby
€06 Sly 0042 009¢ Gl - L 2 0 VIN VIN n ye7 sueT LIg
yainyp
6L | SO p802 009€ 608 - I€ ) v VIN VIN n v \z
gS 0001V
256 | 290l 0202 009€ LLoL - 6¢ ) g VIN VIN n peeuv n
aN 000LV
MM\.WV (nad) A.__._\\,_“M._u"“ C_._\hwﬂw (nad) moj4 | (s) usaig (s) suaain aseyd aseud Ind anoy patayi4 weals adA 2s0Q YUl wnpn
Bog Ayoeden 1BS oAy 186 XeI puewaq MOLIY | Ud3IY |ejo] wnN Moy uj uoiysod abejg 3ur : yurq

s)nsay yuI

slinsay puy ejeq indu N4




This page is intentionally left blank

106



FIRE TENDER SWEPT PATH |
SCALE@1:500

Area of carriageway to be converted into

footway to tighten curve radius and curb

turning speeds.

AN \\
mxmm:w_@/amm\oc_ma
bay to be removed.

Proposed pedestrian

New tactile paving
to replace existing.

island.

NOTES:-

107

Proposed Highway Features _

Markings to be removed _——

New kerb alignment and footway

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordonance Survey with
the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

© Crown copyright and database right 2010. All rights reserved.

London Borough of Barnet. Licence No 100017674

Revision

and Date Description Initial

Pam Wharfe
Interim Director Environment, Planning & Regeneration

North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South

New Southgate N11 1NP
Tel. 020 8359 2000

DESIGN TEAM

SCHEME:

East Finchley Pedestrian Safety
Pedestrian Facilities
Conceptual Design

TITLE:
Proposed Pedestrian Island

East End Road & Church Lane Junction

N2
Scales: 1:250@A3 Date: Sept 12
Initiated: Drawn: Checked:
NR TN B
DRAWING NO:
60671 P03
Acad Ref. -




This page is intentionally left blank

108



109



110

asnoH
yjesezeN




TRAFFMAP INTERPRETED LISTING Run on: 09/26/2012
AccsMap - Accident Analysis System
Accidents between dates 01/11/2008 and 31/10/2011 (36) months
Selection: Notes:
Selected using Pre-defined Query :
0109SX21039 23/10/2009 Thursday  Time 1412 Vehicles 2 Casualties 1  Slight
Fine with high winds Road surface  Dry Daylight:street lights present
Special Conditions ~ None Road Type  Single carriageway
V1 TOOK THE CORNER TO WIDE COLLIDING WITH ONCOMING V2.
Occurred on EAST END ROAD J/W CHURCH LANE
Vehicle Reference 1 Car Turning left
Not in restricted lane No skidding, jack-knifing or overturning
First point of impact ~ Front Age of Driver 29  Breathtest Negative
Vehicle direction NE to W Driver Postcode RMI
FRV  Not foreign registered vehicle Journey Other/Not known
Vehicle Reference 2 Pedal cycle Going ahead
Not in restricted lane No skidding, jack-knifing or overturning
First point of impact ~ Front Age of Driver 37  Breathtest  Not applicable
Vehicle direction SW to NE Driver Postcode N2
FRV  Not foreign registered vehicle Journey Other/Not known
Casualty Reference: 1 Age: 37 Male Driver/rider Severity: Slight
0111SX20511 14/06/2011 Monday Time 1538 Vehicles 1 Casualties 1  Slight
Fine with high winds Road surface  Dry Daylight:street lights present
Special Conditions ~ None Road Type  Single carriageway

PED HAS CROSSED THE ROAD AS V1 ATTEMPTED TO TURN LEFT. V1 HAS SPED UP AND COLLIDED WITH PED.

Occurred on CHURCH LANE J/W EAST END ROAD

Vehicle Reference 1 Other motor vehicle Turning left
Not in restricted lane No skidding, jack-knifing or overturning
First point of impact ~ Nearside Age of Driver Breath test ~ Driver not contacted
Vehicle direction NE to W Driver Postcode Unknown
FRV  Not foreign registered vehicle Journey Other/Not known
Casualty Reference: 1 Age: 17 Male Pedestrian Severity: Slight

Pedestrian Direction: E

Registered to: LB Barnet



TRAFFMAP INTERPRETED LISTING Run on: 09/26/2012
AccsMap - Accident Analysis System
Accidents between dates 01/11/2008 and 31/10/2011 (36) months
Selection: Notes:
Selected using Pre-defined Query :
Accidents involving: Casualties:
Fatal Serious Slight Total Fatal Serious Slight Total
Mot'or 0 0 1 1 Vehicle driver 0 0 0
vehicles
2-wheel
whee ed' 0 0 0 0 Passenger 0 0 0
motor vehicles
Pedal cycles 0 0 1 1 Motorcycle ridet 0 0 0
Horses & other 0 0 0 0 Cyclist 0 1 1
Total 0 0 2 2 Pedestrian 0 1 1
Other 0 0 0
Total 0 2 2
112
Registered to: LB Barnet 2



Speed Survey Summaries

Table 1: Church Lane (One-Way) - Eastbound

Highest Daily Recorded 85%ile Speeds (mph)

Date East of Bridge West of Bridge
6am-6pm 7am-10 & 6am-6pm 7am-10 &
2pm-5pm 2pm-5pm
20/2/12 28.3 28.2 30.2 30.1
21/2/12 30.1 29.0 30.8 30.7
22/2/12 29.5 28.4 31.1 30.9
23/2/12 29.9 28.7 30.7 30.7
24/2/12 30.2 28.9 31.6 31.6
25/2/12 30.4 294 33.7 33.7
Average 29.7 28.8 31.3 31.3

Table 2: A1000 Finchley High Road (North of Chandos Avenue)

Highest Daily Recorded 85%ile Speeds (mph)

Date Northbound Southbound
6am-6pm 7am-10 & 6am-6pm 7am-10 &
2pm-5pm 2pm-5pm
20/2/12 27.5 271 28.4 28.4
21/2/12 31.7 28.6 33.6 28.9
22/2/12 30.8 29.0 33.7 28.9
23/2/12 30.6 29.9 34.2 28.4
24/2/12 32.5 29.4 34.1 28.8
25/2/12 32.3 32.3 37.0 35.1
Average 30.8 29.2 33.4 31.0

113



This page is intentionally left blank

114



Putting the Community First EEE

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM 9

Meeting

Date
Subject

Report of

Summary

Finchley & Golders Green Area
Environment Sub-Committee

16 October 2012

Bus stop on the 382 route towards
Finchley Central in Summers Lane N12

Interim Director of Environment,
Planning and Regeneration
The report seeks approval to implement the provision

of a new fixed bus stop in Summers Lane by Sunny
Way pending successful consultation.

Officer Contributors

Status (public or exempt)
Wards Affected
Key Decision

Reason for urgency /
exemption from call-in

Function of
Enclosures

Contact for Further
Information:

www.barnet.gov.uk

Gurdeep Ahdhi, Engineer and Antoine Aubert, Senior
Engineer

Public
Woodhouse Ward
No

Not Applicable

Executive

Enclosure A - 60635 P_003

Enclosure B - 60635-RLD-001

Enclosure C - Consultation documents sent to
residents and ward councillors

Gurdeep Ahdhi 0208 359 7260




116



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the scheme’s details, background and rationale presented in the
report be noted.

That the Director of Environment, Planning and Regeneration be
authorised to carry out the necessary statutory consultation for the
proposed waiting restrictions associated with the scheme.

That any objection from the statutory consultation be considered by the
Director of Environment, Planning and Regeneration in consultation with
the Cabinet Member for Environment.

That based on the consultation results the Director of Environment,
Planning and Regeneration be allowed to decide whether or not to
implement the measures.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS

Finchley & Golders Green Area Environment Sub-Committee 23rd November
2011. The proposal was discussed at the meeting leading to the following
items being agreed:

Item 7 (1): The Sub-Committee notes the outcome of the investigations
into the possibility of a Hail and Ride Scheme and possible resurrection
of the original bus stop scheme in Summers Lane.

Item 7 (2): Subject to the overall costs being contained within available
budgets, the original bus stop scheme in Summers Lane be considered
for inclusion in the 2012/2013 budget.

Item 7 (3): A report on the outcome be brought to the next appropriate
meeting of the Sub-Committee.

Finchley & Golders Green Area Environment Sub-Committee for 23rd
January, 14th March and 26" June 2012. The scheme was discussed and
agreed to be included in the Local Implementation Plan for 2012/2013.

CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

Introducing traffic management measures in the borough will contribute to the
Sustainable Community Strategy and Corporate Plan priority “A Successful
London Suburb” by enhancing Barnet's reputation as a good place to work
and live.

The London Mayor’s Transport Strategy also addresses these areas through:

“Proposal 30: The Mayor, through Transport for London (TFL), and working
with the London boroughs and other stakeholders, will introduce measures to
smooth traffic flow to manage congestion (delay, reliability and network
resilience) for all people and freight movements on the road network, and

maximise the efficiency of the network. These measures will include ...c) “...
keep traffic moving ...” , e) Planning and implementing ... improvements to the

117



4.1

4.2

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

71

7.2

8.1

existing road network, ... to improve traffic flow on the most congested
sections of the network, and to improve conditions for all road users

RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

It is not considered that the issues involved are likely to give rise to policy
considerations as the proposed measures would provide pedestrians with a
new bus stop without having a major impact on traffic flow.

There would be some minor disruption whilst the work is being completed but
this would be minimised through traffic management in discussion with
contractor undertaking the work.

EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES

The introduction of the westbound bus stop on Summers Lane would provide
bus users with improved facilities by decreasing the long distance between
existing westbound bus stops on the 382 Bus Service. The new bus stop
would also benefit mobility impaired passengers and passengers with prams
and pushchairs.

USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement,
Performance & Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability)

Finance The scheme is to be funded by TfL via the Local Implementation
Plan’s 2012/13 Traffic Management and Road Safety allocation. The total
estimated cost for the scheme is £30,000.

Any financial implications will be contained within the Environment, Planning
and Regeneration budgets.

Procurement The highway works would be procured through the borough’s
highway term contracts.

There are no Staffing, IT or Property implications arising out of this report.
LEGAL ISSUES

The Traffic Management Act 2004 places an obligation on authorities to
ensure the safe and expeditious movement of traffic on their road network.

The Council as Highway Authority has the necessary legal powers to introduce
or amend Traffic Management Orders through the Road Traffic Regulation Act
1984.

CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS (Relevant section from the Constitution,
Key/Non-Key Decision)

Constitution Part 3 — Responsibility for functions, section 6, item 6.1. Chief
Officers can take decisions, in consultation with the Cabinet Member
concerned (or without consultation where it is a decision authorised to be
taken by the Chief Officer under the Contract Procedure Rules or it involves
the implementation of policy or earlier decision of the Council or Cabinet or

118



9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

9.10

9.11

Committee or it is in respect of operational matters within the Chief Officer's
sphere of managerial or professional responsibility and is not significant in
terms of budget or policy) to discharge the functions allocated to them or dealt
by them or their staff.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The proposed scheme on Summers Lane was investigated due to concerns
raised by local residents and ward members.

The main issue identified is the long distance between two existing westbound
bus stops on Summers Lane which results in a substandard service for bus
users in the area.

Investigation revealed that the distance between two existing westbound bus
stops was found to be in excess of 640m. The recommended guidelines set by
London buses suggest a maximum of 400m.

Council officers assessed the situation with representatives from London
Buses and the Metropolitan police and arrived at the proposals shown on
attached plan 60635-P-003.

The proposed scheme includes the introduction of a fixed bus stop adjacent to
Sunny Way which would bring the distance between bus stops in line with the
guidelines with 370m to the bus stop east of Sunny Way and 225m to the bus
stop west of Sunny Way. To maintain a clear access into the new bus stop, ‘At
Any Time’ waiting restrictions would be required at Sunny Way junction.

Three unrestricted kerbside spaces would be lost in Summers Lane to
accommodate the bus stop. While on street parking is limited in the area
parking surveys have indicated that sufficient space would remain in the area
to meet current demand.

Local ward members and emergency services were consulted in October 2010
and no objections were received.

Resident consultation was undertaken in January 2011 including 83 private
dwellings within the surrounding area as shown on the attached drawing
60635-RLD-001. Two responses were received. One resident replied in favour
as both himself and his elderly partner find the existing arrangement a struggle
to walk to the existing stops. One resident objected on the grounds of safety
stating that whilst stopped the buses would affect visibility and increase
difficulty for motorists exiting Sunny Way.

The proposals and results of the consultation were presented to the Cabinet
Member for Environment, Councillor Coleman in May 2011 and did not receive
approval due to insufficient funding being available.

A subsequent resident opinion survey undertaken by Councillor Cooke
received 31 responses in favour of the scheme and 3 against.

Based on these results a decision was taken by the Finchley & Golders Green
Area Environment Sub-Committee on 23rd January to include the scheme in

119



the 2012/2013 Local Implementation Plan work programme. The decision was
repeated at the subsequent meetings held 14th March and 26" June 2012.

9.12 This report seeks approval to undertake statutory consultation for the
proposed waiting restrictions and based on the consultation results the
Director of Environment, Planning and Regeneration be allowed to decide
whether or not to implement the measures.

10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

10.1 None.
Cleared by Finance (Officer’s initials) JH
Cleared by Legal (Officer’s initials) SS

120



e

_cdﬁ_maa SCHEME: Summers Lane by Sunny Way Pam Wharfe - T
P Proposed Westbound Bus Stop Interim Director of Environment, Planning & Regeneration TN
WV\—.NS\D AA DESIGN TEAM
TITLE:

M:moxma Proposed layout MOM_: ._.ﬂ:Mosa_meﬁmmm Park DRAWING No.

y akleigh Road Sou
— New Southgate N11 1NP 60635_P_003

Tel. 020 8359 2000
October 2010 S¢ales NTS Acad Ref.

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and database right 2012. All rights reserved. London Borough of Barnet Licence No. 100017674




This page is intentionally left blank

122



- ‘}od pesy

100-ATH-G€909

‘ON ONIMVHQ
AY ad
:peyoayD ‘umeig ‘pareniu|
11, AON eq Y005 :sa|e0g
ealy Juswyoje)
douq JeyaT Juspisey
3L
lesodoid doig sng

aueT slewwng
Kyajes peol g yuswabeuew diel |
‘JNIHOS

Wv3L NOIS3A
HONOHO49 NOANOT

1[3

0002 6S€8 020 ‘1oL
dNL LLN 8jebyinog meN

yinos peoy yblveo
Med ssauisng uopuoT YHoN

suonesadQ pue JUSWUOIIAUT JO J0}0auIq W]
apeUM Wed

eniu] uonduosaq ajeq pue
uoisiney

#/9/10004 ON 92u92I7 ‘Jouieg Jo ybnoiog uopuoT]
‘pariasal sjybli Iy "L L0Z 1ybu eseqejep pue jybLAdos umoid @
‘900 Aisuone;s s, fisaleyy 1oH Jo 19jj0u0) ayj Jo uoissiuad oy}

saipadoid zg xouddy

— — — DAY JUSWYO}D)

-'S310N

yum Aening eoueuoplQ wouy pasusol ejep buiddew sspnjour jonpoud siy |

57Uy S}0dS

0is

ans 13




This page is intentionally left blank

124



Putting the Community First BBE

LONDON BOROUGH

Director of Environment & Operations
London Borough of Barnet

North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South

London, N11 1NP

Councillor Anne Hutton Contact: Ron Yuen

Members room Tel: 020 8359 6124
E-mail: ronald.yuen@barnet.gov.uk
Date: 11.10.10

Our reference: TRS/10.11/SW
Your reference:

Dear Councillor Hutton,
Bus Stop Proposal 10/11 — Summers Lane by Sunny Way, N12

This letter is to inform you my intention to introduce a westbound bus stop in
Summers Lane by Sunny Way to improve accessibility for local users. It has been
highlighted by local residents and ward members that at present, the long distance
between the consecutive westbound stops in Summers Lane results in a
substandard service for bus users in this area. Council officers have assessed the
situation with representatives from London Buses and the Metropolitan police and
arrived at the proposals shown on attached plan 60635-C-001.

In order to maintain a clear access to the stop, ‘At Any Time’ waiting restrictions are
proposed at the junction of Sunny Way. Note that a bus stop clear-way marking will
also be provided within the stop area indicating that no vehicles other than buses
and emergency vehicles will be allowed to park or load within the delineated bus
stop. This clearway will ensure that buses can access the kerbside at all times and
comply with the requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act 2005.

Three unrestricted kerbside spaces would be lost in Summers Lane to
accommodate the bus stop. While on street parking is limited in the area parking
surveys have indicated that sufficient space will remain in the area to meet current
demand.

| would be grateful if you could let me know of any observations you may have on
the proposals by 25 October.

Yours sincerely.

W1l

NEIL RICHARDSON
ACTING HIGHWAYS MANAGER
ENVIRONMENT AND OPERATIONS

www.barnet.gov.uk




Putting the Community First BEE

LONDON BOROUGH

Director of Environment & Operations
London Borough of Barnet

North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South

London, N11 1NP

Councillor Geof Cooke Contact: Ron Yuen

Members room Tel: 020 8359 6124
E-mail: ronald.yuen@barnet.gov.uk
Date: 11.10.10

Our reference: TRS/10.11/SW
Your reference:

Dear Councillor Cooke,
Bus Stop Proposal 10/11 — Summers Lane by Sunny Way, N12

This letter is to inform you my intention to introduce a westbound bus stop in
Summers Lane by Sunny Way to improve accessibility for local users. It has been
highlighted by local residents and ward members that at present, the long distance
between the consecutive westbound stops in Summers Lane results in a
substandard service for bus users in this area. Council officers have assessed the
situation with representatives from London Buses and the Metropolitan police and
arrived at the proposals shown on attached plan 60635-C-001.

In order to maintain a clear access to the stop, ‘At Any Time' waiting restrictions are
proposed at the junction of Sunny Way. Note that a bus stop clear-way marking will
also be provided within the stop area indicating that no vehicles other than buses
and emergency vehicles will be allowed to park or load within the delineated bus
stop. This clearway will ensure that buses can access the kerbside at all times and
comply with the requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act 2005.

Three unrestricted kerbside spaces would be lost in Summers Lane to
accommodate the bus stop. While on street parking is limited in the area parking
surveys have indicated that sufficient space will remain in the area to meet current
demand.

| would be grateful if you could let me know of any observations you may have on
the proposals by 25 October.

Yours sincerely.

W 2L

NEIL RICHARDSON
ACTING HIGHWAYS MANAGER
ENVIRONMENT AND OPERATIONS

www.barnet.gov.uk




Putting the Community First BBE

LONDON BOROUGH

Director of Environment & Operations
London Borough of Barnet

North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South

London, N11 1NP

Councilior Alan Schneiderman Contact: Ron Yuen

Members room Tel: 020 8359 6124
E-mail: ronald.yuen@barnet.gov.uk
Date: 11.10.10

Our reference: TRS/10.11/SW
Your reference:

Dear Councillor Schneiderman,
Bus Stop Proposal 10/11 — Summers Lane by Sunny Way, N12

This letter is to inform you my intention to introduce a westbound bus stop in
Summers Lane by Sunny Way to improve accessibility for local users. It has been
highlighted by local residents and ward members that at present, the long distance
between the consecutive westbound stops in Summers Lane results in a
substandard service for bus users in this area. Council officers have assessed the
situation with representatives from London Buses and the Metropolitan police and
arrived at the proposals shown on attached plan 60635-C-001.

In order to maintain a clear access to the stop, ‘At Any Time’ waiting restrictions are
proposed at the junction of Sunny Way. Note that a bus stop clear-way marking will
also be provided within the stop area indicating that no vehicles other than buses
and emergency vehicles will be allowed to park or load within the delineated bus
stop. This clearway will ensure that buses can access the kerbside at all times and
comply with the requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act 2005.

Three unrestricted kerbside spaces would be lost in Summers Lane to
accommodate the bus stop. While on street parking is limited in the area parking
surveys have indicated that sufficient space will remain in the area to meet current
demand.

| would be grateful if you could let me know of any observations you may have on
the proposals by 25 October.

Yours sincerely.

Vot

NEIL RICHARDSON
ACTING HIGHWAYS MANAGER
ENVIRONMENT AND OPERATIONS

www.barnet.gov.uk




/9710001 "ON 82ua9;7 jauleg Jo ybnoiog uopuoy ‘pariasal spybil [y “0L0Z 1ybL aseqejep pue jybriAdoo umoin@ -aoyO Aisuone)s

apey wed

fep Auung Aq sue slswwng

‘JNFHOS

sAsaleyy JeH o 18jj043U0D 8y Jo uoissiuLIBd BY) Yim ABAInS ©aUBUPIO WO Pasusd)| Elep Burddew sepnjoul jonpoid Siy | x

—= SIN sorgog |010Z @O

0002 65€8 020 "18L o
0 dNL LLN @1ebyinog meN _

100 O G€a09 yinog peoy ybispeo Bumeiq UoESLon o
. led ssaulsng uopuo [e] I I . boxoo

ON DNIMVHAd Hed Isng uopuo YuoN - :
WV3L NOIS3a C>>m‘_n_n_

= e e s suoneladQ puE JUSWUOIIAUT JO Jojoalid Wiaju| dojg sng punogisepn pesodold gd A
r‘\f‘m q




Putting the Community First EEE

LONDON BOROUGH

Director of Environment & Operations
London Borough of Barnet

North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South

London, N11 1NP

To the occupier/ homeowner Contact: Ron Yuen
Tel: 020 8359 6124
E-mail: ronald.yuen@barnet.gov.uk
Date: 18.01.11

Qur reference: TRS/10.11/SW
Your reference:

Dear Resident,
Bus Stop Proposal 10/11 — Summers Lane by Sunny Way, N12

This letter is to inform you of the council’s proposal to introduce a westbound bus stop in
Summers Lane by Sunny Way o improve accessibility for local users. It has been
highlighted by local residents and ward members that at present, the long distance between
the consecutive westbound stops in Summers Lane results in a substandard service for bus
users in this area. Council officers have assessed the situation with representatives from
London Buses and the Metropolitan police and arrived at the proposals shown on attached
plan 60635-C-001.

In order to maintain a clear access to the stop, ‘At Any Time' waiting restrictions are
proposed at the junction of Sunny Way. Note that a bus stop clear-way marking will also be
provided within the stop area indicating that no vehicles other than buses and emergency
vehicles will be allowed to park or load within the delineated bus stop. This clearway will
ensure that buses can access the kerbside at all times and comply with the requirements of
the Disability Discrimination Act 2005.

Three unrestricted kerbside spaces would be lost in Summers Lane to accommodate the
bus stop. While on street parking is limited in the area parking surveys have indicated that
sufficient space will remain in the area to meet current demand. I is anticipated that the
measures will be implemented mid March.

| would be grateful if you could let me know of any observations you may have on the
proposals by 8 February 2011.

Yours faithfully.

RON YUEN
DESIGN TEAM
ENVIRONMENT AND OPERATIONS

www.barnet.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank

130



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

AGENDA ITEM 14

Document is Restricted

131



This page is intentionally left blank

134



	Agenda
	6 The leasing of the Pavilion in Cherry Tree Wood Brompton Grove East Finchley N2
	7 Road Traffic Personal Injury Accident Clusters
	Appendix A Œ Accident Clusters Details and Responses
	Appendix B Œ Summary Review of Nether Street Width Restriction

	8 Review of Pedestrian Safety and Pedestrian Facilities in East Finchley in the Vicinity of Martin School Incorporating Four Main Locations:  i) Church Lane  ii) A1000/Creighton Avenue Junction iii) A1000/Church Lane Junction, and  iv) Church Lane / East End Road Junction
	Appendix A - 60671 P02 Church Lane 20mph
	Appendix B - 60671 P01 Creighton Ave Zebra Crossing
	Appendix C - A1000 Junction Signalisation Feasibility Report
	Appendix D - 60671 P03 EER Junction - Pedestrian Island
	Appendix E - 36 months accident data
	Appendix F - Speed survey summaries

	9 Bus stop on the 382 route towards Finchley Central in Summers Lane N12
	Enclosure A - 60635_P_003
	Enclosure B - 60635-RLD-001
	Enclosure C - Consultation documents sent to residents and ward councillors

	14 The leasing of the Pavilion in Cherry Tree Wood Brompton Grove East Finchley N2 (Exempt)

